OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD
7275 West Main Street
Kalamazoo, Ml 49009

August 10, 2021

Refer to www.oshtemo.org home page for Virtual Meeting Information

REGULAR MEETING
6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call & Remote Location Identification
Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment on Non-Regular Session Items

PwONE

WORK SESSION ITEMS
5. Discussion on Township Logo Options
6. Other Updates & Business

BREAK (Time Permitting) — 7:05 P.M.

REGULAR SESSION ITEMS —7:15 P.M.

7. Consent Agenda
a. Approve Minutes — July 27, 2021
b. Receipts & Disbursements Report
c. Consideration of Hill Cemetery Survey Work

8. Consideration of Notice of Intent for Sale of Capital Improvement Bonds (Sewer
Expansion)

9. Consideration of SMBA Lease Agreement
10. Consideration of Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
11. Other Township Business & Question Updates

12. Public Comment
13. Board Member Comments

14. Adjournment


http://www.oshtemo.org/

Policy for Public Comment
Township Board Regular Meetings, Planning Commission & ZBA Meetings

All public comment shall be received during one of the following portions of the Agenda of an open meeting:

a. Citizen Comment on Non-Agenda Items or Public Comment —while this is notintended to be a forum for dialogue
and/or debate, if a citizen inquiry can be answered succinctly and briefly, it will be addressed or it may be delegated
to the appropriate Township Official or staff member to respond at a later date. More complicated questions can be
answered during Township business hours through web contact, phone calls, email (oshtemo@oshtemo.org), walk-
in visits, or by appointment.

b. After an agenda item is presented by staff and/or an applicant, public comment will be invited.

Atthe close of public comment there will be Board discussion prior to call for a motion. Whilecomments that include
questions are important, depending on the nature of the question, whether it can be answered without further
research, and the relevance to the agenda item at hand, the questions may not be discussed during the Board
deliberation which follows.

Anyone wishing to make a comment will be asked to come to the podium to facilitate the audio/visual capabilities
of the meeting room. Speakers will be invited to provide their name, but it is not required.

All public comment offered during public hearings shall be directed, and relevant, to the item of business on which
the public hearing is being conducted. Comment during the Public Comment Non-Agenda Items may be directed to
any issue.

All public comment shall be limited to four (4) minutes in duration unless special permission has been granted in
advance by the Supervisor or Chairperson of the meeting.

Public comment shall not be repetitive, slanderous, abusive, threatening, boisterous, or contrary to the orderly
conduct of business. The Supervisor or Chairperson of the meeting shall terminate any public comment which does

not follow these guidelines.
(adopted 5/9/2000)
(revised 5/14/2013)
(revised 1/8/2018)

Questions and concerns are welcome outside of public meetings during Township Office hours through phone
calls, stopping in at the front desk, by email, and by appointment. The customer service counter is open from
Monday-Thursday 8:00 am-5:00 pm, and on Friday 8:00am-1:00 pm. Additionally, questions and concerns are
accepted at all hours through the website contact form found at www.oshtemo.org, email, postal service, and
voicemail. Staff and elected official contact information is provided below. If you do not have a specific person to
contact, please direct your inquiry to oshtemo@oshtemo.org and it will be directed to the appropriate person.

Oshtemo Township

Board of Trustees Township Department Information
Supervisor ) Assessor:
Libby Heiny-Cogswell  216-5220  libbyhc@oshtemo.org Kristine Biddle ~ 216-5225 assessor@oshtemo.org
Clerk Fire Chief:
Dusty Farmer 216-5224  dfarmer@oshtemo.org Mark Barnes 375-0487 mbarnes@oshtemo.org
Ordinance Enf:
Treasurer ick S 216-5227 ky@osht
Clare Buszka 216-5260  cbuszka@oshtemo.org Ric uwarSKy rsuwars oshtemo.org
Parks Director:
Lrustees Karen High 216-5233 khigh@oshtemo.org
Cheri L. Bell 3722275 cbell@oshtemo.org Rental Info  216-5224 oshtemo@oshtemo.org
Kristin Cole 375-4260  keole@oshtemo.org Planning Director:
Iris Lubbert 216-5223  ilubbert@oshtemo.org
Zak Ford 271-5513  zford@oshtemo.org Public Works:
Marc Elliott 216-5236 melliott@oshtemo.org

Kizzy Bradford 375-4260  kbradford@oshtemo.org



mailto:oshtemo@oshtemo.org
http://www.oshtemo.org/
mailto:oshtemo@oshtemo.org
mailto:libbyhc@oshtemo.org
mailto:dfarmer@oshtemo.org
mailto:ncoshtwp@oshtemo.org
mailto:dboshtwp@oshtemo.org
mailto:%20%20%20%20%20deverett@oshtemo.org
mailto:zford@oshtemo.org
mailto:khudok@oshtemo.org
mailto:assessor@oshtemo.org
mailto:mbarnes@oshtemo.org
mailto:rsuwarsky@oshtemo.org
mailto:khigh@oshtemo.org
mailto:oshtemo@oshtemo.org
mailto:jjohnston@oshtemo.org
mailto:melliott@oshtemo.org

Zoom Instructions for Participants

Before a videoconference:

1 You will need a computer, tablet, or smartphone with a speaker or headphones. You will have
the opportunity to check your audio immediately upon joining a meeting.

2. If you are going to make a public comment, please use a microphone or headphones with a
microphone to cut down on feedback, if possible.

3. Details, phone numbers, and links to videoconference or conference call are provided below.
The details include a link to “Join via computer” as well as phone numbers for a conference call
option. It will also include the 11-digit MeetingID.

To join the videoconference:
1 At the start time of the meeting, click on this link to join via computer. You may be
instructed to download the Zoom application.
2. You have an opportunity to test your audio at this point by clicking on “Test Computer Audio.”
Once you are satisfied that your audio works, click on “Join audio by computer.”

You may also join a meeting without the link by going to join.zoom.us on any browser and enteringthis
Meeting ID: 816 9552 6550

If you are having trouble hearing the meeting or do not have the ability to join using a computer, tablet, or
smartphone then you can join via conference call by following instructions below.

To join the conference by phone:
1. Onyour phone, dial the teleconferencing number: 1-929-205-6099

2. When prompted using your touchtone (DTMF) keypad, enter the Meeting ID number:
816 9552 65504

Participant controls in the lower-left corner of the Zoom screen:

Wl Ao ' ) & @®

Start Video Participants Share Screen Chat

Using the icons at the bottom of the Zoom screen, you can (some features will be locked to participantsduring
the meeting):

e Participants — opens a pop-out screen that includes a “Raise Hand” icon that you may use to
raise a virtual hand. This will be used to indicate that you want to make a publiccomment.

e Chat — opens pop-up screen that allows participants to post comments during the
meeting.

If you are attending the meeting by phone, to use the “Raise Hand” feature press *9 on your
touchtone keypad.

Public comments will be handled by the “Raise Hand” method as instructed above within Participant Controls.

Closed Caption:

A - a: -~ @ B O (cc] &

Unmute Start Video Participants Chat Share Screen Record Live Transcript | Reactions

Turn on Closed Caption:
Using the icons at the bottom of the Zoom screen:
1. Click on the “Live Transcription” button.
2. Then select “Show Subtitle”.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81695526550
https://join.zoom.us/

\B\U/

Memorand u m ﬂhurzrctr.c township
osbtemo
Date: 7/23/2021

///7 ™ est. 1839
To: Township Board / d \\/\\

From: Logo Committee: Dusty Farmer, Libby Heiny-Cogswell, Karen High

Objective:

To select a logo for the Township to be used on the new website and for other materials
containing the Township logo moving forward.

Process:

The Logo Committee, a subcommittee of the Website Committee, met multiple times to review
logo possibilities from a consultant graphic designer, Sandy Wachowski. The committee
narrowed the logo choices to the following three options.

Option #1 (&5) Oshtemo &) Oshtemo

CHARTER TOWNSHIP CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Option #2 N4 Oshtemo <2 Oshtemo
.‘ CHARTER TOWNSHIP W CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Option #3 & Oshtemo Oshtemo
‘v QARTER TOWNSHIP “\/ CHARTER TOWNSHIP

7275 W. Main Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49009
(269) 216-5220
Fax (269) 375-7180

www.oshtemo.org



The public was invited to provide feedback to the Township Board through a survey on social
media and the Township website from June 29, 2021 to July 16, 2021 in a ranked vote format.
Although 421 people opened the survey, 102 chose to respond, and only 77 people ranked all 3.

The results are below.

Results:
Logo # Rank 1 Rank 2 Rank 3
Logo 1 32 15 35
Logo 2 28 26 28
Logo 3 32 36 26

In ranked voting, the item with a clear majority (50% +1) wins. There was no clear majority in
the results for the logo survey. Without a clear majority, the item with the fewest first rank votes
is eliminated and all the second rank votes for that item are lifted as first rank votes for the
remaining items. A new tally of the remaining items is shown to determine a majority.

Logo 2 was eliminated, and the second rank votes were applied to Logo 1 and 3. Logo 1 received
39 total votes, and Logo 3 received 50 total votes. Logo 3 received a majority of votes in the
public survey.

Feedback from the graphic designer was requested to assist the Board in the final decision.
Sandy’s comments are as follows.

Logo #1
e Pros: Clean and cheery, the circle shape definitely reads as the O in Oshtemo so it would stand
alone very nicely without the text. Reads well in black & white and color.
e Cons: I think the O dominates the logo, but if it was narrower it would not read as easily as an O.

Logo #2
e Pros: Warm and friendly, reads well in large or small sizes, good visual balance between sun and
hills. Versatile square shape would work well stacked above the text.
e Cons: The left hill slightly dominates, so maybe could be a bit lighter color to balance it out, or
the design tweaked to make smaller.

Logo #3
e Pros: Warm and friendly, reads well in large or small sizes, sun stands out very well
e Cons: Could be mistaken for a flower and leaves (but that may be a good thing too!)

Recommendation:

The Logo Committee recommends the Board consider results of the public survey and insights
from the graphic designer to choose the new Township logo.

7275 W. Main Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49009
(269) 216-5220
Fax (269) 375-7180

www.oshtemo.org



\g\u/

M e m O ran d u m & hurzrorz township
= oshtermo
Date: 8/4/2021 S At 1830

/ 7/7 \Y\\

To: Township Board

From: Dusty Farmer, Clerk

Objective:

To authorize the Supervisor to enter agreement with Prein & Newhof and approve up to
$2500 for the re-survey of Hill Cemetery.

Summary:

Hill Cemetery, located on the corner of 2" St. and J Ave, was last surveyed in 1977.
Since that time, many different people have worked in the cemeteries, and some of the
history is not available. At this time, it is the opinion of our contracted excavator (RI
Stafford) that we should have the cemetery re-surveyed to ensure accurate burials. See
attached proposal from Prein & Newhof.

The cost is a lump sum price of $2,200 and can be completed in 4-5 weeks. Funds for
this project will come from the Cemetery Maintenance Fund.

7275 W. Main Street
Kalamazoo, M1 49009
(269) 216-5220
Fax (269) 375-7180
www.oshtemo.org


http://www.oshtemo.org/

Prem&Newhof

Engincers e Survevors s Environmental « Laboratory

Sent via email: dfarmer@oshtemo.org

August 3, 2021

Ms. Dusty Farmer

Clerk

Charter Township of Oshtemo
7275 W. Main Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49009-8210

RE:  Hill Cemetery Improvements Survey
Located in Section 18, Oshtemo Township, Kalamazoo County, Michigan

Dear Ms. Farmer:

Prein&Newhof is pleased to present our Professional Services Agreement to perform surveying
services on the above referenced property. We propose to perform a partial boundary survey to
locate the South and West property lines of the Hill Cemetery parcel. We will also locate enough
gravesite markers to provide a representative layout location of the southerly limits of the old
cemetery portion and the complete southerly cemetery portion. The driveway and existing fences
will be located, and a drawing will be prepared with an aerial image overlay to help provide a
comprehensive view of the conditions on site. We propose to provide said services for the lump sum
price of $2,200. At this time, we estimate 4-5 weeks from authorization to proceed and final
completion of the work.

If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign, and return the Professional Services
Agreement as authorization to proceed. If you have any questions, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

Prein&Newhof

Christopher A. Kersten, P.S. E
CAK:dlj

Enclosures:  Professional Services Agreement (2 pg.) Terms & Conditions (3 pg.)

1707 South Park Street, Suite 200 Kalamazoo, MI 49001 t. 269-372-1158 f. 616-364-6955 www.preinnewhof.com

R:\PRP - Proposal Preparation\Oshtemo Township\prp 2021-08-03 Farmer, Dusty (Hill Cemetery Improvements Survey).docx


mailto:dfarmer@oshtemo.org

Prem&Newhof

Engincers e Survevors s Eqvironmental « Laboratory

Project No.

Professional Services Agreement

This Professional Services Agreement is made this day of , 2021
(“Agreement”) by and between Prein & Newhof, Inc. (“P&N”), of 1707 South Park Street, Suite
200, Kalamazoo, Ml 49001, and Charter Township of Oshtemo (“Client”), of 7275 W. Main
Street, Kalamazoo, Ml 49009-8210.

WHEREAS Client intends to:

Obtain a Hill Cemetery Improvements Survey, located in Section 18, Oshtemo Township,
Kalamazoo County, Michigan.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the terms and conditions contained herein, the
parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 - DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Client and P&N each designate the following individuals as their representatives with respect to
the Project.

For Client For P&N
Name: Dusty Farmer Name: Christopher A. Kersten, P.E.
Title: Clerk Title: Survey Manager
Phone Number: (269) 216-5224 Phone Number: (269) 372-1158
Facsimile Number: (269) 375-7180 Facsimile Number: (616) 364-6955
Email: dfarmer@oshtemo.org Email: ckersten@preinnewhof.com

ARTICLE 2 - GENERAL CONDITIONS

This Agreement consists of this Professional Services Agreement and the following documents
which by this reference are incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement.
P&N Standard Terms and Conditions for Professional Services

P&N Proposal dated August 3, 2021
[] P&N Standard Rate Schedule
]
]

P&N Supplemental Terms and Conditions
Other:

ARTICLE 3 - ENGINEERING SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT:
Client hereby requests, and P&N hereby agrees to provide, the following services:

P&N Scope of Services per Proposal dated August 3, 2021
3355 Evergreen Drive, NE Grand Rapids, Ml 49525 t. 616-364-8491 f. 616-364-6955 www.preinnewhof.com
Template date: October 28, 2015 Page 1 of 2




[ Scope of Services defined as follows:

ARTICLE 4 - COMPENSATION:

Lump Sum for Services Described in Article 3 above - $2,200.00.
Additional services to be billed per P&N’s Standard Rate Schedule in effect on the date
the additional service are performed.

[ ] Hourly Billing Rates plus Reimbursable Expenses per P&N’s Standard Rate Schedule in effect
on the date services are performed.

[J Other:

ARTICLE 5 - ADDITIONAL TERMS (If any)
None
This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between P&N and Client and supersedes all prior

written or oral understandings. This Agreement may not be altered, modified or amended, except
in writing properly executed by authorized representatives of P&N and Client.

Accepted for: Accepted for:
Prein&Newhof, Inc. Client:

By: By:

Printed Name: Thomas C. Wheat, P.E. Printed Name:
Title: Office Manager Title:

Date: Date:

Bill To/Ship To (if different)
Name:
Company:
Address:

Ph:
Fx:
Email:

Template date: October 28, 2015 Page 2 of 2



Standard Terms & Conditions

A. General - As used in this Prein&Newhof Standard Terms and Conditions for Professional Services (hereinafter “Terms and
Conditions”), unless the context otherwise indicates: the term “Agreement” means the Professional Services Agreement
inclusive of all documents incorporated by reference including but not limited to this P&N Standard Terms and Conditions
for Professional Services; the term “Engineer” refers to Prein & Newhof, Inc.; and the term “Client” refers to the other party
to the Professional Services Agreement.

These Terms and Conditions shall be governed in all respects by the laws of the United States of America and by the laws of
the State of Michigan.

B. Standard of Care - The standard of care for all professional and related services performed or furnished by Engineer under
the Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of Engineer’s profession of ordinary learning, judgment
or skill practicing under the same or similar circumstances in the same or similar community, at the time the services are
provided.

C. Disclaimer of Warranties - Engineer makes no warranties, expressed or implied, under the Agreement or otherwise.

D. Construction/Field Observation - If Client elects to have Engineer provide construction/field observation, client
understands that construction/field observation is conducted to reduce, not eliminate the risk of problems arising during
construction, and that provision of the service does not create a warranty or guarantee of any type. In all cases, the
contractors, subcontractors, and/or any other persons performing any of the construction work, shall retain responsibility for
the quality and completeness of the construction work and for adhering to the plans, specifications and other contract
documents.

E. Construction Means and Methods - Engineer shall not have control or charge of and shall not be responsible for
construction means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures, or for any safety precautions and programs in
connection with the construction work, for the acts or omissions of the Contractor, Subcontractors, or any other persons
performing any of the construction work, or for the failure of any of them to carry out the construction work in accordance
with the plans, specifications or other contract documents.

F. Opinions of Probable Costs — Client acknowledges that Engineer has no control over market or contracting conditions and
that Engineer’s opinions of costs are based on experience, judgment, and information available at a specific period of time.
Client agrees that Engineer makes no guarantees or warranties, express or implied, that costs will not vary from such
opinions.

G. ClientResponsibilities

1. Client shall provide all criteria, Client Standards, and full information as to the requirements necessary for Engineer to
provide the professional services. Client shall designate in writing a person with authority to act on Client’s behalf on all
matters related to the Engineer’s services. Client shall assume all responsibility for interpretation of contract documents
and construction observation/field observation during times when Engineer has not been contracted to provide such
services and shall waive any and all claims against Engineer that may be connected thereto.

2. In the event the project site is not owned by the Client, the Client must obtain all necessary permission for Engineer to
enter and conduct investigations on the project site. It is assumed that the Client possesses all necessary permits and
licenses required for conducting the scope of services. Access negotiations may be performed at additional costs.
Engineer will take reasonable precaution to minimize damage to land and structures with field equipment. Client
assumes responsibility for all costs associated with protection and restoration of project site to conditions existing prior to
Engineer’s performance of services.

3. The Client, on behalf of all owners of the subject project site, hereby grants permission to the Engineer to utilize a small
unmanned aerial system (SUAS) for purposes of aerial mapping data acquisition. The Client is responsible to provide
required notifications to the property owners of the subject project site and affected properties where the SUAS services
will be performed. The Engineer will operate the SUAS in accordance with applicable State and Federal Laws.

H. Hazardous or Contaminated Materials/Conditions

1. Client will advise Engineer, in writing and prior to the commencement of its services, of all known or suspected
Hazardous or Contaminated Materials/Conditions present at the site.

2. Engineer and Client agree that the discovery of unknown or unconfirmed Hazardous or Contaminated
Materials/Conditions constitutes a changed condition that may require Engineer to renegotiate the scope of or terminate
its services. Engineer and Client also agree that the discovery of said Materials/Conditions may make it necessary for
Engineer to take immediate measures to protect health, safety, and welfare of those performing Engineer’s services.
Client agrees to compensate Engineer for any costs incident to the discovery of said Materials/Conditions.

-
hot xR
]I 0 R:\Draft Specifications and Documents\Final P&N Agreements 2015-06-24\Standard Terms and Conditions - Public Entities.docx

(updated September 15, 2017)



3. Client acknowledges that Engineer cannot guarantee that contaminants do not exist at a project site. Similarly, a site
which is in fact unaffected by contaminants at the time of Engineer’s surface or subsurface exploration may later, due to
natural phenomena or human intervention, become contaminated. The Client waives any claim against Engineer, and
agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Engineer harmless from any claims or liability for injury or loss in the event that
Engineer does not detect the presence of contaminants through techniques commonly employed.

4. The Client recognizes that although Engineer is required by the nature of the services to have an understanding of the
laws pertaining to environmental issues, Engineer cannot offer legal advice to the Client. Engineer urges that the Client
seek legal assistance from a qualified attorney when such assistance is required. Furthermore, the Client is cautioned to
not construe or assume that any representations made by Engineer in written or conversational settings constitute a legal
representation of environmental law or practice.

5. Unless otherwise agreed to in writing, the scope of services does not include the analysis, characterization or disposal of
wastes generated during investigation procedures. Should such wastes be generated during this investigation, the Client
will contract directly with a qualified waste hauler and disposal facility.

I.  Underground Utilities — To the extent that the Engineer, in performing its services, may impact underground utilities,
Engineer shall make a reasonable effort to contact the owners of identified underground utilities that may be affected by the
services for which Engineer has been contracted, including contacting the appropriate underground utility locating entities
and reviewing utility drawings provided by others. Engineer will take reasonable precautions to avoid damage or injury to
underground utilities and other underground structures. Client agrees to hold Engineer harmless for any damages to below
ground utilities and structures not brought to Engineers attention and/or accurately shown or described on documents
provided toEngineer.

J. Insurance

1. Engineer will maintain insurance for professional liability, general liability, worker’s compensation, auto liability, and
property damage in the amounts deemed appropriate by Engineer. Client will maintain insurance for general liability,
worker’s compensation, auto liability, and property damage in the amounts deemed appropriate by Client. Upon request,
Client and Engineer shall each deliver certificates of insurance to the other evidencing their coverages.

2. Client shall require Contractors to purchase and maintain commercial general liability insurance and other insurance as
specified in project contract documents. Client shall cause Engineer, Engineer’s consultants, employees, and agents to be
listed as additional insureds with respect to any Client or Contractor insurances related to projects for which Engineer
provides services. Client agrees and must have Contractors agree to have their insurers endorse these policies to reflect
that, in the event of payment of any loss or damages, subrogation rights under these Terms and Conditions are hereby
waived by the insurer with respect to claims against Engineer.

K. Limitation of Liability - The total liability, in the aggregate, of Engineer and Engineer’s officers, directors, partners,
employees, agents, and consultants, whether jointly, severally or individually, to Client and anyone claiming by, through, or
under Client, for any and all injuries, losses, damages and expenses, whatsoever, arising out of, resulting from, or in any
way related to the Project or the Agreement, including but not limited to the performance of services under the Agreement,
from any cause or causes whatsoever, including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict
liability or breach of contract or warranty, expressed or implied, of Engineer or Engineer’s officers, directors, partners,
employees, agents, consultants, or any of them, shall not exceed the amount of the compensation paid to Engineer under this
Agreement, or the sum of fifty thousand dollars and no cents ($50,000.00), whichever is less. Recoverable damages shall be
limited to those that are direct damages. Engineer shall not be responsible for or held liable for special, indirect or
consequential losses or damages, including but not limited to loss of use of equipment or facility, and loss of profits or
revenue.

Client acknowledges that Engineer is a corporation and agrees that any claim made by Client arising out of any act or
omission of any director, officer, or employee of Engineer, in the execution or performance of the Agreement, shall be made
against Engineer and not against such director, officer, oremployee.

L. Documents and Data

2. Hard copies of any documents provided by Engineer shall control over documents furnished in electronic format. Client
recognizes that data provided in electronic format can be corrupted or modified by the Client or others, unintentionally or
otherwise. Consequently, the use of any data, conclusions or information obtained or derived from electronic media
provided by Engineer will be at the Client’s sole risk and without any liability, risk or legal exposure to Engineer, its
employees, officers or consultants.

-
hot D e
]I 0 R:\Draft Specifications and Documents\Final P&N Agreements 2015-06-24\Standard Terms and Conditions - Public Entities.docx

(updated September 15, 2017)


libbyhc
Cross-Out


3. Any extrapolations, conclusions or assumptions derived by the Client or others from the data provided to the Client,
either in hard copy or electronic format, will be at the Client’s sole risk and full legal responsibility.

M. Differing Site Conditions - Client recognizes that actual site conditions may vary from the assumed site conditions or test
locations used by Engineer as the basis of its design. Consequently, Engineer does not guarantee or warrant that actual site
conditions will not vary from those used as the basis of Engineer’s design, interpretations and recommendations. Engineer is
not responsible for any costs or delays attributable to differing site conditions. .

N. Terms of Payment - Unless alternate terms are included in the Agreement, Client will be invoiced on a monthly basis until
the completion of the Project. All monthly invoices are payable within 30 days of the date of the invoice. Should full
payment of any invoice not be received within 30 days, the amount due shall bear a service charge of 1.5 percent per month
or 18 percent per year plus the cost of collection, including reasonable attorney’s fees. If Client has any objections to any
invoice submitted by Engineer, Client must so advise Engineer in writing within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the invoice.
Unless otherwise agreed, Engineer shall invoice Client based on hourly billing rates and direct costs current at the time of
service performance. Outside costs such as, but not limited to, equipment, meals, lodging, fees, and subconsultants shall be
actual costs plus 10 percent. In addition to any other remedies Engineer may have, Engineer shall have the absolute right to
cease performing any services in the event payment has not been made on a current basis.

O. Termination - Either party may terminate services, either in part or in whole, by providing 10 calendar days written notice
thereof to the other party. In such an event, Client shall pay Engineer for all services performed prior to receipt of such
notice of termination, including reimbursable expenses, and for any shut-down costs incurred. Shut-down costs may, at
Engineer’s discretion, include expenses incurred for completion of analysis and records necessary to document Engineer’s
files and to protect its professional reputation.

P. Severability and Waiver of Provisions - Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under
any laws or regulations shall be deemed stricken, and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon
Client and P&N, who agree that the Agreement shall be reformed to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a
valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the intention of the stricken provision. Non-
enforcement of any provision by either party shall not constitute a waiver of that provision, nor shall it affect the
enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of the Agreement.

Q. Dispute Resolution - If a dispute arises between the parties relating to the Agreement, the parties agree to use the following
procedure prior to either party pursuing other available remedies:

1. Prior to commencing a lawsuit, the parties must attempt mediation to resolve any dispute. The parties will jointly appoint
a mutually acceptable person not affiliated with either of the parties to act as mediator. If the parties are unable to agree
on the mediator within twenty (20) calendar days, they shall seek assistance in such regard from the Circuit Court of the
State and County wherein the Project is located, who shall appoint a mediator. Each party shall be responsible for paying
all costs and expenses incurred by it, but shall split equally the fees and expenses of the mediator. The mediation shall
proceed in accordance with the procedures established by the mediator.

2. The parties shall pursue mediation in good faith and in a timely manner. In the event the mediation does not result in
resolution of the dispute within thirty (30) calendar days, then, upon seven (7) calendar days’ written notice to the other
party, either party may pursue any other available remedy.

3. In the event of any litigation arising from the Agreement, including without limitation any action to enforce or interpret
any terms or conditions or performance of services under the Agreement, Engineer and Client agree that such action will
be brought in the District or Circuit Court for the County of Kent, State of Michigan (or, if the federal courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over the subject matter of the dispute, in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of
Michigan), and the parties hereby submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of said court.

R. Force Majeure - Engineer shall not be liable for any loss or damage due to failure or delay in rendering any services called
for under the Agreement resulting from any cause beyond Engineer’s reasonable control.

S. Assignment - Neither party shall assign its rights, interests or obligations under this Agreement without the express written
consent of the other party.

T. Modification - The Agreement may not be modified except in writing signed by the party against whom a modification is
sought to be enforced.

U. Survival - All express representations, indemnifications, or limitations of liability included in the Agreement shall survive
its completion or termination for any reason.

V. Third-Party Beneficiary — Client and Engineer agree that it is not intended that any provision of this Agreement establishes
a third party beneficiary giving or allowing any claim or right of action whatsoever by a third party.

-
hot A
]I 0 R:\Draft Specifications and Documents\Final P&N Agreements 2015-06-24\Standard Terms and Conditions - Public Entities.docx

(updated September 15, 2017)



charter townshkip

=, oshtermo
//7//7\{\\ est. 1839

M

Memorandum

Date: August 6, 2021

To: Township Board

From: Marc Elliott, P.E., Director of Public Works
Subject: Intent to Issue Capital Improvement Bonds
OBJECTIVE

Board deliberation and consideration of a motion in support of a new funding model for sanitary sewer
expansion projects that prioritizes appropriate revenue streams for associated work, and significantly
reduces the upfront financial burden for residents in sanitary sewer expansion areas. Board consideration of
issuing a Notice of Intent to Issue Bonds for USDA Phase 1 and 2 expansion projects.

BACKGROUND

Staff will provide an overview of the work done by Capital Improvements Committee, Staff, and
Professionals’ since the November 2020 sale of bonds referendum failure. The Board has been involved in
strategic planning of Capital Infrastructure Projects and provided guidance and targets during the public
meetings in April and May. The information has been available and disseminated through live public
meetings, and meeting recordings and presentations posted on the website. The resident expense is clearly
conveyed as the main issue with moving forward with the projects. The work in 2021 focused on approaches
to address this resident concern.

For the time being, USDA continues to offer below market loan rates for planned sanitary sewer expansion
into older, higher density, unsewered neighborhoods of Oshtemo. The Township has long struggled with
financing the community’s needed extensions of public sewers into areas with aged, failed or failing septic
systems. An Oshtemo 2016 Sewer System Impact Analysis prepared by the WE Upjohn Institute evaluated
the long-term capital cost to homeowners of public sewer relative to private septic. Their study found that
sewers were less costly over the long-term. On a present value basis, the advantage of sewers could be
realized for most homeowners shortly after the first septic reconstruction. Some Oshtemo parcels are
known to be on their third septic system. Unfortunately, septic systems fail sporadically, and often remain
in use, impacting the groundwater. EGLE classifies septic systems as nonpoint sources of pollution.
Consequently, neighborhoods have not supported attempts to initiate Special Assessment District (SAD)
project-funding for sewers. It is presumed some owners may have recently replaced their septic, while
others may not be aware of system age and/or impending septic system problems, of the need to tear out
landscaping to build a replacement septic system, or of the high expense to replace existing septic systems.
To avoid the unknown of the timing of septic system failure, the municipal system offers, in contrast, a
reliable option and proactive, long- term way for residents to finance.

7275 W. Main Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49009
(269) 216-5220
Fax (269) 375-7180

www.oshtemo.org


http://www.oshtemo.org/

This unique opportunity to complete such a significant expansion requires the community to recognize the
larger impact and long-term effectiveness. Alternatively, expanding sewer incrementally will, over time,
accomplish the same goal, but the analysis indicates it will be much more costly.

After years of strategic planning and discussion about waste management, in 2016 Oshtemo learned it may
be eligible for a competitive grant/loan program through UDSA under the Rural Development Program. A
project scope was outline and a preliminary grant/loan application was submitted to USDA in April 2017. The
preliminary application was well received by USDA and they encouraged the Township to complete a full
application with all associated engineering reports and studies. USDA further recommended that the project
be phased to allow USDA to span the loan over multiple budget years of Michigan’s annual federal
appropriation.

In June of 2017 the Board approved development and submittal of a full application to USDA for funding.

e OnJuly 26,2018 USDA granted a $8,346,000 loan at 2.375% (max) for 40 years (phase 1)
e On September 27,2019 USDA granted a $19,482,000 loan at 2.125% (max) for 40 years (phase 2)
e On February 21, 2020 Contractor Bids were opened for phase 1

Per USDA procedures, the above loan amounts will be made available to Oshtemo through sale of Municipal
Bonds in three series. USDA will purchase Oshtemo’s bonds at the stated interest rate (or lower). The
Township qualified for a poverty rate under the Rural Development Program. At time of bond sale(s), the
rate will be determined by actual market cost. There is a very real possibility of benefiting from an even
lower rate at time of sale given trending rates over the past year. The USDA interest rate will not go higher
than those listed above.

Phase 1 was suspended last year when voters denied the sale of municipal bonds. USDA retained the
current loan offer as long as there is ongoing Township effort to explore ways to significantly lower
homeowner costs and broaden community support. Alternative finance strategies have been discussed with
the Board in recent months with the goal of setting a $5,000 connection fee for a single-family residential
home (down from an average of $11,500). This cost reduction is achieved through continuing the use of
community-at-large contributions, in part through use of a dedicated roadway millage for the road
reconstruction component of the projects. The road millage will be used township-wide going forward,
regardless of these particular sewer expansion projects. In combination, this alternative funding strategy is
proposed as a new basis for demonstrating to the public the effort put forth to address the main issue they
brought to the Township in 2020.

Under Michigan Law, a notice of intent to bond must be noticed by the Township to proceed with a
municipal bond sale and the subsequent USDA loan closing. The 2020 census data may result in changes to
the census defined “urban boundary.” This could affect the future eligibility of Oshtemo to seek funding
through USDA’s Rural Development Program.

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED

Board adoption of Resolution for Notice of Intent for Sale of Capital Improvement Bonds.
ENCLOSURES

e Memo: Funding Model for Sanitary Sewer Expansion Projects

e Motion to adopt funding model for sanitary sewer extensions.

e Resolution for Notice of Intent for Sale of Capital Improvement Bonds
e Departmental Presentation Materials (excerpts)



\)\U/

[ ht:rzrmz township

osbtemo

/ ™ @st. 1839
Memorandum %\Y\\
Date: August 6, 2021
To: Township Board
From: Marc Elliott, P.E., Director of Public Works
Subject: Funding Model for Sanitary Sewer Expansion Projects

INITIAL USDA PROJECT FUNDING MODEL

In 2020 the Township’s historic funding model for sewer (grandfathered at 2018 rates) was applied when
a financing plan was developed for the “USDA Phase 1 and Phase 2 Sewer Expansions Project”. The
sewer expansions were being made possible through a federally subsidized, USDA Rural Development
loan. Homeowner sewer service connection fees were to fund about 1/3 of the total project cost. The
connection fee (at 2018 rates) was an average total of $11,500. The remaining project costs would be
financed through contributed general funds plus a debt service surcharge on monthly sewer service
utility billings as shown below.

Initial USDA Loan Finance Strategy

$388,000 $410,000

W Connections (37%} W General Fund {39%} Deht Service (24%}

BACKGROUND

Municipal engineering “best practice” is to place sanitary sewers under pavements for optimal design
and function. Pavement removal and reconstruction is therefore a cost component for virtually all
municipal sewer extensions. This expense is routinely included in sewer project planning and financing.
Oshtemo’s historic funding model for sewers included this expense. A rate review is completed annually
to assure rates reflect current costs. The rate setting process includes the Capital Improvements
Committee’s review of the consultant engineer’s opinion of costs for an ideal neighborhood sewer
extension. This “ideal” scenario represents a low-cost project, with minimum pipe diameter, typical bury
depths, a gravity-flow system, with local traffic management & road reconstruction (i.e. local road lane-
widths, base material & pavement design).

Real-world Township sewer projects have typically entailed costs greater than the connection fees
generated from a “ideal” neighborhood project. In recent years most neighborhood sewers have been
constructed as green-field projects completed at the developer’s expense. In contrast, the Township has
more commonly been burdened with the cost of building large interceptor sewers, major sewer pump
stations, force mains and more costly primary roadway reconstructions.

7275 W. Main Street
Kalamazoo, MI 49009
(269) 216-5220
Fax (269) 375-7180

www.oshtemo.org


http://www.oshtemo.org/

When connection fees are insufficient to cover project costs, the difference is made-up from the
differential (higher) connection fees paid by commercial users (system-wide, on an equivalent-usage
basis placed into a restricted sewer fund). It has also been common for the Board to budget additional
appropriations out of the Township’s unrestricted general fund (see initial finance plan for the USDA
project).

A NEW STRATEGY FOR ROADS

Earlier this year the Board, in conjunction with professional staff of the Road Commission Kalamazoo
County and others, worked to define comprehensive, long-term management goals and develop a
sustainable financial strategy to properly maintain and manage our local roads. Many roadway
pavements are approaching (and some exceeding) a typical 35-year service life. Standard road
maintenance practices of crack-fill and surface treatments become ineffective when applied over aged
pavements, and the need for major reconstruction and rehabilitation has come due for many of our local
roads. Like many of our sister Townships, the board elected to establish a dedicated millage to
sufficiently fund roadway projects and prevent the continuous decline of this asset.

ALTERNATIVE STRATEGIES FOR SEWERS

Following the bond rejection, the Board challenged staff and others to explore alternative financing
strategies to significantly lower residential homeowner costs to connect to public sanitary sewers. With
help of the Capital Improvements Subcommittee, professional consultants (municipal finance, bond
counsel, accounting, engineering) and partner agencies (Kalamazoo Public Services, USDA Rural
Development, USDA Home Loan Program) many alternatives were explored. The ability to align
respective funding sources by use & purpose between sewers and roads was identified as the primary
opportunity to reduce residential homeowner connection fees.

USING ROAD FUNDS FOR THE ROADWAY RECONSTRUCTION OF A SEWER PROJECT

As noted above, the roadway component capital cost of a sewer project is approximately one-third the
full project cost. Financial council was consulted on whether dedicated roadway millage funds could be
applied as part of a new finance strategy to repay the USDA loan. It was determined, as a long as
required accounting practices are met, such a strategy was acceptable for a new model. The project
would need to accurately separate the roadway related costs. Because Oshtemo uses unit-cost
contracting, each item of work supplied by the contractor is quantified and can be clearly identified as a
road versus a sewer capital cost. A second requirement is that the different capital asset life-cycles need
to be respected. Sanitary sewer capital assets have life-cycles that exceeds the planned 40-year
loan/bond financing. However, a roadway capital asset is generally limited to 35-years. This requires
that the roadway financial debt service end after 35 years. This accounting requirement can be met by
adjusting roadway debt service payments during the first 35 years, then terminating road revenue
contribution for the remaining term.

A NEW FUNDING MODEL FOR SANITARY SEWER EXPANSION PROJECTS

The above discussion is the basis for a new funding model for sewer extension projects going forward.
Using this new model, a larger community-wide contribution will come from the mix of road millage and
general funds to reflect the impact and investment of respective infrastructure type. This will significantly
reduce the sewer service connection fee for single-family residential properties. For the initial
application this new model towards the planned USDA assisted sewer extensions, the single-family



homeowner’s sewer connection fee shall be a fixed amount of $5,000. Rates will continue to be
reviewed annually for other projects to reflect economic changes and current costs. It is still the
Township’s intent to supplement this model with the use of grants and advantageous financing if
available.

New USDA Loan Fianance Strategy

$200,000

B Connections {19%} M Road Millage {33%)} M General Fund (143%} W Debt Service {33%}

SUMMARY OF NEW MODEL FOR THE 2021/22 USDA EXPANSION PROJECTS

The result of this new financial strategy for the planned USDA sewer expansions is as follows:

1. Single-Family Residential Connection Fee will be $5,000

2. Monthly Sewer Surcharge (to be adjusted annually, dependent on usage amounts) for all users
will be on average $5.00 for the 40 year term of loan

3. Private side connection fees would remain the property owner’s responsibility

Furthermore, the Board has worked hard to anticipate and develop support systems and opportunity to
further reduce the burden of connecting to public sewers as follows:

4. Property owners can pay their connection fee as a lump sum, or enter into a utility installment
payment plan for up to 40-years at the Township’s USDA interest rate (determined at closing),
plus 1%. Following execution, signing, and recording of the offered installment payment plan,
property owners will receive their first annual payment notice when winter tax notices are sent
out in the year the plan agreement is signed.

5. Installment payment plans will be subordinated or transferred upon request at Township costs.

6. Connections to the sewer system can be deferred for up to 24-months after time of formal notice
that the public sewer is complete and available for connection. [This allows owners to select
contractors and arrange financing of the private-side costs.]

7. Owners facing undue financial hardship may apply for hardship financing of the cost to complete
the private side sewer service-lead construction, as well as each annual utility installment
payment. [A Board appointed Hardship Assistance Review Committee has been established and
has initiated work to review application.]

8. Relations have been established with staff representatives of the Home Assistance Program of
USDA. Utility connections are related home repair needs for financially strapped homeowners
are available through USDA. Oshtemo is promoting program awareness and assisting with
referrals.

9. The community-at-large benefits from an annual investment of about $1 million for local road
network maintenance and road capital improvements. This capital investment benefits all users
throughout the Township.



OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP
COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN

MOTION TO ADOPT RESOLUTION 2021-1, RESOLUTION TO ACQUIRE AND
CONSTRUCT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS, PUBLISH NOTICE OF INTENT TO
ISSUE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BONDS AND MATTERS RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, Resolution 2021-1, Resolution to Acquire and Construct Capital
Improvements, Publish Notice of Intent to Issue Capital Improvement Bonds and Matters Related
Thereto is before the Township Board for consideration; and

WHEREAS, the proposed capital improvement bonds will be approved for the purpose of
completing Phase 1 and Phase 2 of the USDA sewer project; and

WHEREAS, the residential connection fee within Phase 1 and Phase 2 of the USDA sewer
project will be capped at $5000.00 per parcel; and

WHEREAS, a portion of the Township’s 2022 Road Levy (as established by the July 27,
2021 Resolution to Adopt 2022 Road Millage) will be used to reconstruct the roads within Phase
1 and Phase 2 of the USDA sewer project

WHEREAS, the Township will utilize a portion of its general fund, as well as the sewer
surcharge, to construct and maintain the Township’s sanitary sewer system for Phase I and Phase
IT of the USDA sewer project

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Oshtemo Charter Township
Board adopts the attached Resolution 2021-1, Resolution to Acquire and Construct Capital
Improvements, Publish Notice of Intent to Issue Capital Improvement Bonds and Matters Related
Thereto.

Motion made by and seconded by , to adopt the foregoing

Resolution 2021-1, Resolution to Acquire and Construct Capital Improvements, Publish Notice of

Intent to Issue Capital Improvement Bonds and Matters Related Thereto.

Upon roll call vote the following voted "Aye":



The following voted "Nay":

The following were Absent: None

The following Abstained: None

The Supervisor declared the motion carried and duly adopted.

Dusty Farmer, Clerk
Oshtemo Charter Township

LR R R R T R R R S R R S R R R R R R R R

CERTIFICATE

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO )

I, Dusty Farmer, the duly appointed and acting Clerk of the Township of Oshtemo, hereby
certify that the foregoing Motion to Adopt Resolution 2021-1, Resolution to Acquire and Construct
Capital Improvements, Publish Notice of Intent to Issue Capital Improvement Bonds and Matters
Related Thereto was approved by the Township Board of said Charter Township at a regular
meeting of said Board held, via permitted ZOOM video conference during COVID-19 public
health crises as authorized by PA 254 0£2020, on August 10, 2021, at which a quorum was present,
and that the Motion was approved and ordered to take effect immediately.

Dusty Farmer, Clerk
Oshtemo Charter Township



Revised Draft
August 4, 2021

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO

COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Oshtemo,
held electronically via Zoom videoconferencing in Kalamazoo, Michigan, on the 10th day of
August 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Members:

ABSENT: Members:

The following preamble and resolution was offered by Member and

seconded by Member

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION TO ACQUIRE AND CONSTRUCT CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS, PUBLISH NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT BONDS AND MATTERS RELATED THERETO

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the public health, safety and welfare of the Charter
Township of Oshtemo (the “Township”) to issue and sell capital improvement bonds pursuant to
Section 517(1) of Act 34 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 2001, as amended (“Act 34”), to pay
part of the cost of the acquisition and construction of extensions to the Township’s sanitary sewer
system and related road improvements including, without limitation, extensions in Westport,
Meadowbrook, Frie & Gibbs, County Club, Whitegate Farms, Fairlane, and Skyridge Plat
including Meridian Street (in entirety), Sunset Street (in entirety), 11th Street (Parkview Avenue
to N Avenue) KL Avenue (8th Street to Autumn Way Boulevard), Beech Street (In entirety), 7th
Street (West Main Street to South of Cross Country Drive) and West Main Street (8th Street to
Township Hall west property line); together with related improvements and appurtenances

including, but not limited to, road repaving and restoration, sidewalk and shared paths installation,

02960459 2



necessary easements, rights-of-way and interests in land, and the expenses of Township
engineering, legal and financial consultants (together, the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the current pre-bid estimate of cost of the Project, including construction,
legal, financial, administrative and contingency costs, is $27,196,000; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and in the best interest of the Township to authorize the
publication of a Notice of Intent to Issue Bonds in the not-to-exceed amount of $30,000,000 (the
“Notice of Intent”), and to set forth the Township Board’s intent with respect to the issuance of
capital improvement bonds, in one or more series, in the not-to-exceed aggregate amount of
$30,000,000 for the Project; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to publish the Notice of Intent to Issue Bonds pursuant to
Section 517(2) of Act 34; and

WHEREAS, Section 517(3) of Act 34 provides that the debt limit for bonds issued in
accordance with Section 517(1) of Act 34 is five percent (5%) of the Township’s state equalized
valuation; and

WHEREAS, Section 517(1) of the Act provides that:

“the amount of taxes necessary to pay the principal and interest on that municipal

security, together with the taxes levied for the same year, shall not exceed the limits
authorized by law.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The Township hereby determines to acquire and construct the Project and to pay
for part of the costs of the Project by the issuance of capital improvement bonds in one or more
series pursuant to Section 517(1) of Act 34 in the maximum principal amount of $30,000,000. The
balance of the costs of the Project shall be paid from grant funds, if any, investment earnings, if
any, on bond proceeds, and other legally available funds. It is currently expected that bonds in

one or more series will be issued by the Township to evidence a low-interest loan in the estimated

02960459 2 2



amount of $27,196,000 by the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s Rural Development agency
(“Rural Development”) for the sanitary sewer and road improvement portions of the Project. The
balance of the Project for sidewalk and shared paths installation and related costs would be paid
from the issuance of a separate series of bonds to be issued by the Township, which would not be
the included in the loan from Rural Development.

2. The Township hereby determines that, based upon the Township’s 2021 state
equalized value of $1,125,337,000, the Township’s debt limit for bonds issued in accordance with
Section 517(1) of Act 34 is $56,266,850, and the Township further determines that the bonds
proposed for the Project in the maximum amount of $30,000,000 may be issued by the Township
within the aforestated debt limit.

3. The principal and interest on the proposed bonds shall be payable from the
Township’s Sewer Fund, Road Fund, and/or the General Fund, other legally available funds, or a
combination thereof. The Township Board does not expect that it will be necessary to levy any
additional taxes to pay the principal and interest on the proposed bonds and, in no event, will any
taxes necessary to pay the principal of and interest on the bonds, together with other taxes levied
for the same year, exceed the limits authorized by law.

4. A notice of intent to issue capital improvement bonds in substantially the form
attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Notice”) shall be published in accordance with Section 517(2)
of Act 34 in the Kalamazoo Gazette, a newspaper of general circulation in the Township and
determined to be the newspaper reaching the largest number of persons to whom the Notice is
directed. The Notice shall not be less than 1/4 page in size in the newspaper.

5. The Township Board does hereby determine that the form of Notice and the manner
of publication directed is the method best calculated to give notice to the Township’s electors of

this Township’s intent to issue the bonds, the maximum amount of the bonds, the purpose of the

02960459 2 3



bonds, the source of payment and security for the bonds, the right of referendum on the issuance
of the bonds and such other information as this Township Board determines necessary to
adequately inform the Township’s electors of the nature of the issue.

6. All resolutions or portions thereof inconsistent with the provisions of this resolution
are hereby rescinded.

YEAS: Members:

NAYS: Members:

ABSTAIN: Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Dusty Farmer, Clerk
Charter Township of Oshtemo

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF KALAMAZOO )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Clerk of the Charter Township of Oshtemo,
Kalamazoo County, Michigan (the “Township”), do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting on the 10th
day of August 2021, the original of which is on file in my office. Public notice of said meeting
was given pursuant to and in compliance with Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as
amended, including in the case of a special or rescheduled meeting, notice by posting at least
eighteen (18) hours prior to the time set for the meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereto affixed my official signature on this day of
August 2021.

Dusty Farmer, Clerk
Charter Township of Oshtemo

02960459 2 4



EXHIBIT A

NOTICE TO ELECTORS OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO
OF THE TOWNSHIP’S INTENT TO ISSUE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
BONDS AND THE RIGHT OF REFERENDUM RELATING THERETO

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO
intends to issue Capital Improvement Bonds in one or more series in a maximum amount which
shall not exceed $30,000,000.

PURPOSE

The Bonds shall be issued for the purpose of defraying part of the cost of the acquisition
and construction of capital improvements within the Township consisting of extensions to the
Township’s sewer system and related road improvements including, without limitation, extensions
in Westport, Meadowbrook, Frie &Gibbs, County Club, Whitegate Farms, Fairlane, and Skyridge
Plat including Meridian Street (in entirety), Sunset Street (in entirety), 11th Street (Parkview
Avenue to N Avenue) KL Avenue (8th Street to Autumn Way Boulevard), Beech Street (In
entirety), 7th Street (West Main Street to South of Cross Country Drive) and West Main Street
(8th Street to Township Hall west property line); together with related improvements and
appurtenances including, but not limited to, road repaving and restoration, sidewalk and shared
paths installation, necessary easements, rights-of-way and interests in land, and the expenses of
Township engineering, legal and financial consultants (together, the “Project”).

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST

The total estimated cost of the proposed Project, including contingency, is $30,000,000.
The costs of the Project shall be paid from bond proceeds, investment earnings, if any, on bond
proceeds, and other legally available funds. It is currently expected that one or more series of the
bonds, in the estimated amount of $27,196,000, will be issued by the Township to evidence a low-
interest loan by the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s Rural Development agency for the sanitary
sewer and road improvement portions of the Project. The balance of the cost of the Project
(sidewalk and shared paths installation and related costs) would be paid from the issuance of a
separate series of bonds to be issued by the Township, which would not be included in the loan
from Rural Development.

MAXIMUM AMOUNT AND TERMS OF REPAYMENT

The Bonds shall be issued in one or more series in a maximum aggregate amount not to
exceed $30,000,000, shall mature serially with interest on the unpaid balance at a rate not to exceed
the maximum rate of interest allowed by law and shall be repaid over a term not to exceed the
maximum term permitted by law. The Bonds shall be issued pursuant to Act 34 of the Public Acts
of Michigan of 2001, as amended.

SOURCE OF PAYMENT AND SECURITY FOR THE BONDS
The principal of and interest on the Bonds shall be payable from revenues of the

Township’s Sewer System, the Road Fund, and/or the Township’s General Fund, other legally

02960459 2 A-1



available funds or a combination thereof, and shall be a general obligation of the Township secured
by the Township’s full faith and credit and limited tax pledge, within applicable statutory and
constitutional tax limitations applicable to the Township. THE TOWNSHIP DOES NOT
REASONABLY EXPECT THAT IT WILL BE NECESSARY TO LEVY ANY ADDITIONAL
TAXES TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE PROPOSED BONDS AND
FURTHER THE TOWNSHIP WILL NOT HAVE THE AUTHORITY TO LEVY ADDITIONAL
TAXES TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE BONDS OVER
PRESENTLY EXISTING TOWNSHIP MILLAGE LIMITS WITHOUT A FURTHER VOTE OF
TOWNSHIP ELECTORS.

RIGHT OF REFERENDUM

THE BONDS WILL BE ISSUED WITHOUT A VOTE OF TOWNSHIP ELECTORS
APPROVING THE BONDS, UNLESS, WITHIN 45 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF
PUBLICATION OF THIS NOTICE OF INTENT, A PETITION, SIGNED BY NOT LESS THAN
10% OF THE REGISTERED ELECTORS RESIDING WITHIN THE LIMITS OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO, SHALL BE FILED WITH THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
REQUESTING A REFERENDUM UPON THE QUESTION OF THE ISSUANCE OF THE
BONDS. IF PETITIONS ARE SO FILED, THE BONDS SHALL NOT BE ISSUED UNTIL
APPROVED BY THE VOTE OF A MAJORITY OF THE ELECTORS OF THE TOWNSHIP
QUALIFIED TO VOTE AND VOTING ON THE QUESTION OF ISSUING THE BONDS AT
A GENERAL OR SPECIAL ELECTION.

This Notice is published pursuant to the requirements of Section 517 of Act 34 of the Public
Acts of Michigan of 2001, as amended, and was approved by the Township Board of the Charter
Township of Oshtemo on August 10, 2021.

Dusty Farmer, Township Clerk
Charter Township of Oshtemo

02960459 2 A-2



2011 Sanitary Sewer-Shed: -
Community Wide e
Strategic Planning and
Design Feasibility

CONCEPT PLAN LEGEND

F':j Plats/Condo's Ready to be Served

% Sanitary Sewer Service Availability
@ Sanitary Service Area Boundaries-Concept

A Sanitary Sewer Pump Station -Existing

A Sanitary Sewer Pump Station-Future




USDA - Rural
Development

Financing

=

~
T

I

AT

—{_

Hy

A
)
ol
e
7
{
A
)
A

.
b
! I;
T

JL= New Sewer

Preject Sewer Main
:I Existing Sewer Service

o Phase 1 Projects
@ Wellhead Protection Areas

(RD Extensions) >

¢

&

%FD




OVERALL
AGE

NEIGHBORHOOD &
SUBDIVISION ROADS

AGE COLOR RAMP*

WINN 1-20YEARS

C 21 -35YEARS
0 36 - 50 YEARS

P 51 AND OVER

Other Local/RCKC Roads
= MDOT/CIlty of Kalamazoo

*Age af road is presumed to be similar to the date

af the recarded subdivisian. This tllustration iz firther
supplemented by mstitutional memory an anedotal
apinion of Oshtemo and Road Comm ission personnel.

!
\\:\J L"”Z/ » — Road Conunission
2P charear township B of Kalamazoo County

= 0sh G
’_"—:3 OS o te]r:ago FE0T E. Kilzore Read
est. Ralameznn, M 190401
e /%ﬂ AN ; 1269 331 3171
[ RO iz (265581 1760
o 023 05 1 15 Rl v kalaanz v an -y roardieom




LEASE AGREEMENT OF OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP AND SOUTHWEST
MICHIGAN BUILDING AUTHORITY

This Lease Agreement (hereafter “Lease” or “Agreement”) is dated the latter of the two signature
dates, by and between Oshtemo Charter Township (“Landlord”), and Southwest Michigan
Building Authority (“Tenant”). The parties agree as follows:

PREMISES. The Landlord, in consideration of the payment terms provided in this Agreement,
leases to Tenant the office space as described below (the “Premises”) located at 7275 W Main St,
Kalamazoo, MI 49009.

- All areas indicated in red in Appendix A Drawing 1 and in Appendix A Drawing 2.

TERM. The lease term will begin on January 01, 2021 and will terminate on December 31,
2023.

LEASE PAYMENTS. Tenant shall pay to Landlord lease payments of $5,250.00, payable in
advance, on the last day of each quarterly period of said lease, for a total lease payment of
$21,000.00 annually for the year 2021. Tenant shall pay to Landlord lease payments of
$5,500.00, payable in advance, on the last day of each quarterly period of said lease, for a total
lease payment of $22,000.00 annually for the years 2022 and 2023. Lease payments shall be
made to the Landlord at 7275 W Main St, Kalamazoo, MI 49009.

POSSESSION. Tenant shall be entitled to possession on the first day of the term of this Lease,
and shall yield possession to Landlord on the last day of the term of this Lease, unless otherwise
agreed by both parties in writing. At the expiration of the term, Tenant shall remove its goods
and effects and peaceably yield up the Premises to Landlord in as good a condition as when
delivered to Tenant, ordinary wear and tear excepted.

FURNISHINGS. Furnishings will be provided to Tenant by Landlord as described below.
Tenant shall return all such items at the end of the lease term in a condition as good as the
condition at the beginning of the lease term, except for such deterioration that might result from
normal use of the furnishings.

- Cubicle office furniture (desk tops, cubicle walls, supports, and “built-in” drawers and
filing cabinets.

- Garbage / Recycling bins.

PARKING. Tenant shall be entitled to use a minimum of 10 parking spaces for the parking of
the Tenant’s employee / customer motor vehicles.

STORAGE. Tenant shall be entitled to store items of personal property in the Premises during
the term of this Lease. Landlord shall not be liable for loss of or damage to such stored items.

AMENITIES. Tenant shall be entitled to the use of such amenities by Landlord as described
below (“Amenities”).

- All areas indicated in green in Appendix A Drawing 1 and in Appendix A Drawing 2
- Specifically:
o Break room

o Bathrooms

Page 1 of 6 Landlord Initials: Tenant Initials:



LEASE AGREEMENT OF OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP AND SOUTHWEST
MICHIGAN BUILDING AUTHORITY

o Server room (For installation of shared networking equipment and telephony
infrastructure).

o Copy room (For occasional use of general office supplies and equipment not
maintained by Tenant.

o Conference Room Spaces (“North”, “South”, and “Small” conference rooms).

ACCESS. Landlord shall provide to Tenant at least one key for the main entrance and brown
double entry doors to the lobby. Landlord shall also provide a unique door access code to all
Tenant employees, with access to (at minimum) employee entrances and office spaces within the
Premises leased by Tenant.

PROPERTY INSURANCE. Landlord and Tenant shall each maintain appropriate insurance
for their respective interests in the Premises and property located on the Premises. Tenant shall
deliver appropriate evidence to Landlord as proof that adequate insurance is in force issued by
companies reasonably satisfactory to Landlord upon request. Tenant shall also maintain any
other insurance which Landlord may reasonably require for the protection of Landlord’s interest
in the Premises. Tenant is responsible for maintaining casualty insurance on its own property.

LIABILITY INSURANCE. Tenant shall maintain appropriate liability insurance on the
Premises. Tenant shall deliver appropriate evidence to Landlord as proof that adequate insurance
is in force issued by companies reasonably satisfactory to Landlord upon request.

MAINTENANCE. Landlord shall have the responsibility to maintain the Premises in good
repair at all times.

UTILITIES AND SERVICES. Landlord shall be responsible for the following utilities and
services in connection with the Premises:

- Electricity

- Water and Sewer

- QGas

- Heating

- Garbage and Trash Disposal
- Janitorial Services

- Internet

Tenant shall be responsible for the following utilities and services in connection with the
Premises:

- Telephone Service

Tenant acknowledges that Landlord has fully explained to Tenant the utility rates, charges, and
services for which Tenant will be required to pay to Landlord (if any), other than those to be paid
directly to the third-party provider.

TERMINATION UPON SALE OF PREMISES. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Lease, Landlord may terminate this Lease upon 90 days’ written notice to Tenant that the
Premises have been sold.

Page 2 of 6 Landlord Initials: Tenant Initials:



LEASE AGREEMENT OF OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP AND SOUTHWEST
MICHIGAN BUILDING AUTHORITY

DESTRUCTION OR CONDEMNATION OF PREMISES. If the Premises are partially
destroyed by fire or other casualty to an extent that prevents the conducting of Tenant’s use of
the Premises in a normal manner, and if the damage is reasonably repairable within sixty days
after the occurrence of the destruction, Landlord shall repair the Premises and a just proportion
of the lease payments shall abate during the period of the repair according to the extent to which
the Premises have been rendered untenantable. However, if the damage is not repairable within
sixty days, or if Landlord is prevented from repairing the damage by forces beyond Landlord’s
control, or if the property is Condemned, this Lease shall terminate upon twenty days’ written
notice of such event or condition by either party and any unearned rent paid in advance by
Tenant shall be apportioned and refunded to it. Tenant shall give Landlord immediate notice of
any damage to the Premises.

DEFAULTS. Tenant shall be in default of this Lease if Tenant fails to fulfill any lease
obligation or term by which Tenant is bound. Subject to any governing provisions of law to the
contrary, if Tenant fails to cure any financial obligation within 7 days (or any other obligation
within 15 days) after written notice of such default is provided by Landlord to Tenant, Landlord
may take possession of the Premises without further notice (to the extent permitted by law), and
without prejudicing Landlord’s rights to damages. In the alternative, Landlord may elect to cure
any default and the cost of such action shall be added to Tenant’s financial obligations under this
Lease. Tenant shall pay all costs, damages, and expenses (including reasonable attorney fees and
expenses) suffered by Landlord by reason of Tenant’s defaults. All sums of money or charges
required to be paid by Tenant under this Lease shall be additional rent, whether or not such sums
or charges are designated as “additional rent”. The rights provided by this paragraph are
cumulative in nature and are in addition to any other rights afforded by law.

HOLDOVER. If Tenant maintains possession of the Premises for any period after the
termination of this Lease (“Holdover Period”), Tenant shall pay to Landlord lease payment(s)
during the Holdover Period at a rate equal to the normal payment rate set forth in the Lease
Payments paragraph.

CUMULATIVE RIGHTS. The rights of the parties under the Lease are cumulative and shall
not be construed as exclusive unless otherwise required by law.

NON-SUFFICIENT FUNDS. Tenant shall be charged actual cost for any fees incurred by
Landlord for each check that is returned to Landlord for lack of sufficient funds.

ACCESS BY LANDLORD TO PREMISES. Subject to Tenant’s consent (Which shall not be
unreasonably withheld), Landlord shall have the right to enter the Premises to make inspections,
provide necessary services, or show the Premises to prospective buyers, mortgagees, tenants, or
workers. However, Landlord does not assume any liability for the care or supervision of the
Premises. As provided by law, in the case of an emergency, Landlord may enter the Premises
without Tenant’s consent. During the last three months of this Lease, or any extension of this
Lease, Landlord shall be allowed to display the usual “To Let” signs and show the Premises to
prospective tenants.

INDEMNITY REGARDING USE OF PREMISES. To the extent permitted by law, Tenant
agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Landlord from and against any and all losses,
claims, liabilities, and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, if any, which Landlord may

Page 3 of 6 Landlord Initials: Tenant Initials:



LEASE AGREEMENT OF OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP AND SOUTHWEST
MICHIGAN BUILDING AUTHORITY

suffer or incur in connection with Tenant’s possession, use or misuse of the Premises, except
Landlord’s act or negligence.

DANGEROUS MATERIALS. Tenant shall not keep or have on the Premises any article or
thing of a dangerous, flammable, or explosive character that might substantially increase the
danger of fire on the Premises, or that might be considered hazardous by a responsible insurance
company, unless the prior written consent of Landlord is obtained, and proof of adequate
insurance protection is provided by Tenant to Landlord.

COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS. Tenant shall promptly comply with all laws,
ordinances, requirements, and regulations of the federal, state, county, municipal and other
authorities, and the fire insurance underwriters. However, Tenant shall not by this provision be
required to make alterations to the exterior of the building or alterations of a structural nature.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION. The parties will attempt to resolve any dispute arising out of or
relating to this Agreement through friendly negotiations amongst the parties. If the matter is not
resolved by negotiation, any controversies or disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement
will be submitted to mediation in accordance with any statutory rules of mediation. If mediation
does not successfully resolve the dispute, then the parties may proceed to seek an alternative
form of resolution in accordance with any other rights and remedies afforded to them by law.

SUBORDINATION OF LEASE. This Lease is subordinate to any mortgage that now exists, or
may be given later by Landlord, with respect to the Premises.

ASSIGNABILITY / SUBLETTING. Tenant may not assign or sublease any interest in the
Premises, nor assign, mortgage, or pledge this Lease, without the prior written consent of
Landlord, with shall not be unreasonably withheld.

NOTICE. Notices under this Lease shall not be deemed valid unless given or served in writing
and forwarded by mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

Landlord:

Oshtemo Charter Township
7275 W Main St
Kalamazoo, MI 49009

Tenant

Southwest Michigan Building Authority
7275 W Main St
Kalamazoo, MI 49009

Such addresses may be changed from time to time by any party by providing notice as set forth
above. Notices mailed in accordance with the above provisions shall be deemed received on the
third day after posting.

GOVERNING LAW. This Lease shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Michigan.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT / AMENDMENT. This Lease Agreement contains the entire
agreement of the parties and there are no other promises, conditions, understandings or other

Page 4 of 6 Landlord Initials: Tenant Initials:



LEASE AGREEMENT OF OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP AND SOUTHWEST
MICHIGAN BUILDING AUTHORITY

agreements, whether oral or written, relating the subject matter of this Lease. This Lease may be
modified or amended in writing, if the writing is signed by the party obligated under the
amendment.

SEVERABILITY. If any portion of this Lease shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for
any reason, the remaining provision shall continue to be valid and enforceable. If a court finds
that any provision of tis Lease in invalid or unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision, it
would become valid and enforceable, then such provisions shall be deemed to be written,
construed, and enforced as so limited.

WAIVER. The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Lease shall not be
construed as a waiver or limitation of that party’s right to subsequently enforce and compel strict
compliance with every provision of this Lease.

BINDING EFFECT. The provisions of this Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of both parties and their respective legal representatives, successors, and assigns.

[Signature page follows.]

Page 5 of 6 Landlord Initials: Tenant Initials:



LEASE AGREEMENT OF OSHTEMO CHARTER TOWNSHIP AND SOUTHWEST
MICHIGAN BUILDING AUTHORITY

LANDLORD:
Oshtemo Charter Township

By: Date:
Libby Heiny-Cogswell

Its: Supervisor

TENANT:

Southwest Michigan Building Authority

By: Date:
Dusty Farmer
Its: Board Chairperson

Page 6 of 6 Landlord Initials: Tenant Initials:



Appendix A - Drawing 1

49019-0640
6 / main@schiey—olo.com

Michi

P.0. Box 19640 Kalamazoo,
(369) 375-8360 / Fox: (269) 37°

a>

15ed [Toe

4200  South Sth Street, Kalamozoo, Michigan 49009

FIRE ALARM GENERAL NOTES: !

L FIRE ALARM SYSTEM SHALL COMPLY WTH NFPA T2 AND SHALL BE RULLY
ADA COMPLIANT.

2. COORDINATE BULDING USE GROUP OR GROUPS WITH ARCHITECT AD
PROVIDE STSTEM COMPONENTS TO COMPLY UITH RELATED USE GROUP
OR GROIPS APRLIED T0 PROJECT.

Charter Township of Oshtemo

7275 West Main Street, Kalamazoo, Michigan 48009

Addition For:

MANIAL STATIONS, HEAT DETECTORS, SMOKE DETECTORS,

3 FIE ALARH NTIATAG DEVICED SHALL NCLIDE BUT ARE Nt LI LHiTeD 1o,
‘SUITCHES, ATTOMATIC SPRINKLER TAMPER i,

EXTERIOR UATER GONG. -
4 PROVIE FIRE ALAR AD 00V POLER COMECTION 10 ALL HVAC DUCT -
CHAN

DATPERS BY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR. 1 i

5. PROVIDE SHOP DRAUNGS FOR FIRE ALARM 6TSTEM UMICH NCLUDE i
SYSTEM OFERATION DESC.EF!IN DEWCE ADDRESS LIBT, BYSTEM RISER i
ke DUk o

6. PROVIE AL DOCINENTATIN ACCORDRG 0 WPPA 12 10 OUER 40
AUTHORITY HAVING JIRISDICTION. DOCUMENTS INCLUDE "RECORD
COMPLETE" AND "FERMANENT RECORDS".

. THE INSTALLER SHALL BE TRANED AND CERTFIED BY MANFACTURER
FOR INSTALLATION UNITS FOR THE FROJECT.

8 UPONFRE ALARI ACTIVATICN, SHIT-DOIN RIU INTE OVER 2000cln,
CLOSE AlL FIRE/SMOKE DAMFERS, PROVIDE TIME DELAY FOR DAMPER
CLOARE YAl o7 30 5ECODS.

EXISTING FIRE ALARM $YSTEM BY EPS.

HE 5 GHALL BE TIED NTO THE EXISTNG FIRE UPPER LEVEL .
YSTEN PAEL

NEU Fi
AR rm T Bxorae, IRE AL 5 L 15 LOCATED N 5
THE EXISTING ELECTRICAL ROOI LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE MEECH/}NICAL ROOM
BULDNG. NEWFIRE ALARM CIRCLITS ARE TO RN TO THIS LOCATION. SCALE: /4

[1ssue Date: March 22, 2005

»

#

|
04-13 s

8§

FIRE ALARM PLAN
SCALE. *

CJD Fire Alarm Plan




Z/ 2ol @

Appendix A - Drawing 2

Kev

—pasTiNG  PREBUET
NET  MoViNG

EyISTIMG  PReBUCST
RE- LSING

= NEw PReBUCT




Jug,

‘“‘-\9 chantenr townskip

August 05, 2021 OSbtemo

S
ast. 1839
Mtg Date:  August 10, 2021 / \\'\\
To: Oshtemo Charter Township Board
From: Colten Hutson, Zoning Administrator
Subject: Special Exception Use, Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
Objective:

Consideration of the proposed Site Plan and Special Exception Use request to expand the Huntington Run
Mobile Home Park onto a neighboring 8-acre parcel to the west. The proposed expansion would provide an
additional 31 mobile home units to the park.

Background:

Per Oshtemo Township’s Zoning Ordinance, Section 64.20: Applicability, site plans for mobile home
communities require Township Board approval with a recommendation from the Planning Commission. The
Planning Commission held a public hearing for the Huntington Run Mobile Home Park expansion on Thursday,
July 29, 2021. At that public hearing, the Planning Commission received three public comments regarding the
request. All were in support of the expansion, however, wanted both the Commission and applicant to be
aware of their concerns regarding the existing portion of the mobile home park and how they believed the
expansion would affect them. Concerns included 1) enforcement of speed limits within the park, 2) the
capacity of the existing pump station for sanitary sewer, 3) need for additional visitor parking, and 4) lighting
within the existing portion of the mobile home park.

After discussion, the Planning Commission unanimously motioned to forward the proposed Site Plan and
Special Exception Use request to the Township Board with a recommendation of approval.

Information Provided: Report to the Oshtemo Township Planning Commission and Site Plan.

Requested Action: Approve the Site Plan and Special Exception Use as recommended by the Planning Commission.




July 22, 2021

\\;\u/

C err.zter.a towwrzship

osbtemo

Mtg Date: July 29, 2021
g y (\\ ™ est. 1839

To: Oshtemo Township Planning Commission / \

From: Colten Hutson, Zoning Administrator

Applicant: Michael Callaghan, The Four Leaf Companies

Owner: Huntington Run Partners LLC

Property: Unaddressed, Parcel Number 05-35-255-010 & 6255 Cranbrook Lane, Parcel numbers 05-
35-230-012, 05-35-280-011, and 05-35-280-019.

Zoning: R-5: Residence District
Village Form Based Code Overlay Zone

Request: Site plan and special use approval to expand the Huntington Run Mobile Home Park by
adding an additional 31 mobile home units.

Section(s): Section 49.150: Mobile Home Parks and Accessory Buildings and Uses
Section 64: Site Plan Review
Section 65: Special Uses

PROJECT SUMMARY: Lig {5 |8 Al AN

Huntington Run Partners 3 ol T P;rkwew Avenue

LLC is requesting site plan
and special use approval to
expand the
Run Mobile Home Park
onto a neighboring 8-acre
parcel to the west. The
proposed expansion would
provide an additional 31
mobile home units to the
park. The project area
under consideration s
outlined in light blue on the
map to the right, with the
expansion area identified
by the yellow star. All four

parcels are

Residence District.

Huntington

Run Mobile
Home Park currently spans
over 38 acres and has 177

Huntington

4
()
@

45

el .‘.-' a

Sge

zoned R-5




Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 2

mobile home units. If the expansion is approved, the mobile home park will have 208 mobile home units
on an area of approximately 46 acres. The existing portion of the mobile home park is located at 6255
Cranbrook Lane along Atlantic Avenue, with the expansion area adjacent to its immediate west. Mobile
home parks are listed as a special use within the R-5 district. Site plans for special exception uses of this
nature generally go through a formal review process that begins at an administrative level and then
ultimately goes before the Township Board following approval from the Planning Commission.

It should be noted that the 8-acre parcel housing the proposed expansion is within the Village Form Based
Code Overlay Zone. Permitted and special uses in the Village Form Based Code Overlay Zone are
designated by the underlying zoning district. As noted above, the expansion area is zoned R -5 Residence
District which allows for mobile home parks as a special use. The Overlay does not provide standards for
mobile home parks and therefore is not applicable to this request.

ANALYSIS:

When reviewing this Special Use request, there are three sets of criteria that need to be considered: 1)
the general site plan review criteria outlined in Section 64, 2) the general special use review criteria
outlined in Section 65.30, and 3) the specific requirements for special uses outlined in Section 49.150.
Below is an analysis of the proposal against these three Sections. Overall, most of the requirements of
Section 64, Section 65.30, and Section 49.150 have been met.

Section 64: Site Plan Review

General Zoning Compliance:

Zoning: Huntington Run Mobile Home
Park and the proposed expansion area
are zoned R-5: Residence District and
situated in the southeast quadrant of
the Township. Mobile home parks are
permitted as a special use within the R-5
district. The property abuts farmland to
its east and south, industrial uses to its
southwest, along with a mixture of low
and high density residential, offices and
institutional uses to its west, northwest,
and north. The adjacent zoning varies
between R-5: Residence District, R-4:
Residence District, I-R: Industrial District,
Restricted, I-1: Industrial District, and
VC: Village Commercial. See zoning map
excerpt on the right. Approximately 2.41
acres of open space is proposed.

Zoning Map Excerpt

\ |
wsParkviewsAve ks

The existing portion of the mobile home park currently spans over three separate parcels. If the
expansion is approved, the mobile home park would cover a total of four parcels. It should be
noted for best planning practices, staff requested the applicant submit a land combination
application to the Township to combine the subject four parcels into one. This application would
be formally reviewed pending approval from the Planning Commission and Township Board.



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 3

Access and Circulation:

Access: Section 49.150(C) of the Zoning Ordinance requires that all mobile home parks have a
minimum of two access streets connecting said park to public roadway. The existing portion of
the mobile home park under consideration has road frontage along Parkview Avenue and Atlantic
Avenue. The already established access drive adjacent to Atlantic Avenue is a boulevard entrance
with 24’ wide ingress lane, 24’ wide island, and 24’ wide egress lane. The expansion area would
also acquire an additional 40’ of road frontage adjacent to S 9*" Street. Since a normal secondary
access drive in this location with ingress/egress lanes would not meet the Road Commission of
Kalamazoo County’s safety standards and specifications, the applicant applied for a variance. The
variance request was to reduce the total number of access drives for the mobile home park to
one. On April 27, 2021, the Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed and granted the requested relief
from Section 49.150(C) of the Zoning Ordinance. However, a condition of approval of the variance
was that a 20’ wide emergency access drive adjacent to S 9™ Street be installed in conformance
to the Fire Department’s safety standards and specifications. The emergency access drive will be
securely gated with a Knox Box for Fire Department access and will only be utilized for fire and
safety purposes. A permit by the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County authorizing the
emergency access drive will be required as a condition of approval.

The site is designed to accommodate two-way travel throughout the mobile home park. The
circulation aisles on the submitted site plan are proposed to be 24’ in width. The Fire Marshal has
reviewed the site plan and found it adequate to service emergency vehicle circulation.

Parking: The proposed site plan demonstrates that each mobile home will have three 10’ x 20’
concrete parking stalls on their corresponding site. The three parking stalls will be designed in an
“L-shape” type formation, allowing two parking stalls to abut the interior drive with an extra stall
closer to the structure. On-street parking is prohibited as no on-street parking is being proposed.

Easements: A 16.5’ wide Michigan Bell easement dedicated for telephone services spans along
the expansion areas frontage on the east side of S 9™ Street. An established 30’ wide easement
located on the north side of the expansion area that was designated for utilities was terminated
in April of 1994. No changes to the current easements for the existing portion of the mobile home
park are proposed.

Sidewalks: For projects undergoing formal site plan review, an internal sidewalk network shall be
required along any public right-of-way or private street easement. The site plan under
consideration proposes a sidewalk network along the circulation aisle’s interior. The sidewalk
being proposed will be 4 wide and made of concrete. Said facility is also proposed to extend to
the existing portion of the mobile home park, spanning on the north side of the circulation aisle
along with connecting to the proposed 6’ wide shared use path adjacent to S 9" Street, extending
on the south side of the emergency access drive.

Shared Use Path: Per Section 57.90: Sidewalks of the Zoning Ordinance, sidewalks indicated on
the Township’s Non-motorized Plan shall be installed by the developer when properties adjacent
to planned non-motorized facilities receive site plan approval from the municipality. The
Township’s Non-motorized Plan does identify a 6’ wide shared use path adjacent to the subject
site on the east side of S 9" Street. Said plan also identifies 5’ wide sidewalks adjacent to Parkview
Avenue and Atlantic Avenue. The proposed site plan does include the mentioned non-motorized



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 4

facilities. It should be noted that the site plan will need to be revised so that it eliminates the
annotation describing that an escrow account is to be established for future sidewalk
installation. An updated site plan shall be required as such non-motorized facilities shall be
installed by the developer as a condition of approval.

Building Design

Building Information: The proposed mobile
home units will be approximately 1,568 SF in
size. The area of the individual sites are
proposed to be roughly 7,692 SF in size. These
one-story buildings will be accompanied with
two different floor plans. The Sherwood floor
plan offers colors in graphite gray, pebble clay,
harbor stone, and cypress while the Pulse floor
plan offers colors in gray, clay, flint, and bayou
blue. Both styles would consist of vinyl siding for
the exterior materials. See images of the
building’s exterior to the right and below.

T e SeAE

Lot Dimensions: The site under consideration is about 46 Acres and has approximately 40’ of road
frontage on S 9™ Street, 574’ of road frontage adjacent to Atlantic Avenue, and 176’ of road
frontage adjacent to Parkview Avenue (790’ total). The mobile home park with the expansion area
exceeds both the property area (15 acres minimum) and frontage (200’ minimum) requirements
of the R-5: Residence District. The site’s dimensions satisfy zoning ordinance requirements.

Setbacks: Properties located within the R-5: Residence District are required to have a minimum
front yard building setback of 30’. If properties are located along a designated highway within the
Township, they are subject to additional setback requirements if greater than what is outlined for
the underlying zoning district. The minimum setback requirement for properties adjacent to S 9
Street, a designated highway, is 70’. The mobile home units that are situated immediately east of
the single-family homes adjacent to S 9*" Street is setback 145’ away from the S 9% Street public
right-of-way line. Properties zoned R-5: Residence District are also subject to have a minimum
side and rear yard setback of 10’. The mobile homes units are setback 30’ from the southern
property line and approximately 65 from the northern property line. A revised site plan



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 5

Section

illustrating a minimum setback of 10’ or the height of the abutting side of the building at its
highest point as measured from the grade of the property line, whichever is greater, between
the eastern property line and mobile home units 178 and 179 as displayed on the site plan shall
be submitted as a condition of approval.

Fencing: The applicant is proposing fencing to be installed on the western, northern, and southern
property lines due to the various uses surrounding the property. Fencing for mobile home parks
is not a requirement per ordinance but are allowed a maximum fence height of 8’ in the R-5:
Residence District. However, there are inconsistencies regarding the height and type of fencing
proposed in the site plan and landscaping plan. Such inconsistencies with the fencing will need
to be corrected and reviewed administratively as a condition of approval.

Lighting: The applicant has expressed that they are experiencing difficulties of finding a service
provider that can design a photometric plan for the project. Since a great majority of the site plan
is complete, staff is comfortable with the applicant submitting a photometric plan to be
reviewed administratively as a condition of approval.

Signs: No additional signage for the site is proposed. If the applicant wishes to add signage in the
future, such signage will be required to be reviewed and approved by staff at time of their sign
permit application submission.

Landscaping

The landscaping plan that was submitted is satisfactory as the applicant is proposing to preserve
a number of trees in addition to planting several different tree species on-site. The proposed
landscaping plan also illustrates that the mobile home units will possess at least one tree on each
respective site. Such trees will be strategically placed in the front yard of each site to provide a
form of streetscaping. Such trees are proposed to have a 2” caliper and will consist of different
tree species such as red pointe maples, black gums, and red oaks.

Engineering
Prein & Newhof and the Oshtemo Public Works Department have reviewed the project site plan
and are satisfied with the proposal.

Fire Department

The Fire Marshal has reviewed the site plan and is satisfied with the proposal. The control gate is
placed in a desired location and will have a Knox Box attached for Fire Department access. Such
gate will need to conform to the safety standards and specifications set by the Fire Department.

65.30: Special Use Review Criteria

A.

Master Plan/Zoning Ordinance: The proposed use will be consistent with the purpose and intent
of the Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance, including the District in which the use is located.

The Township’s Future Land Use Plan categorizes this area on the east side of S 9% Street, just
south of Atlantic Avenue, as Transitional Office. This category is intended to buffer low density
residential areas from commercial zoning by allowing limited non-residential uses along relatively
busy roadways that tend to be less desirable for residential development. Uses outlined within
this designation include a combination of office uses such as professional service firms along with
institutional uses such as churches, libraries, and public recreation. This property is zoned R-5:



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 6

Residence District. Mobile home parks are permissible through special exception use approval
from the Planning Commission within the R-5: Residence District. Although the proposed use does
not meet the intent of the Township’s Master Plan documents for this area, it does indeed comply
with the Township’s current Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map.

B. Site Plan Review: The Site Plan Review Criteria of Section 64
A site plan has been provided. See the above evaluation under Section 64: Site Plan Review.

C. Impacts:

1. The proposed use would be compatible, harmonious and appropriate with the existing or
planned character and uses of adjacent properties; meaning the proposed use can coexist
with neighboring uses in a stable fashion over time such that no neighboring use is unduly
negatively impacted.

The proposed project area will be an extension of an existing mobile home park adjacent to
the east. Mobile home parks are considered as a special exception use within the R-5:
Residence District. The property to the immediate east of the existing portion of the mobile
home park shares the same zoning designation of R-5: Residence District. The R-5:
Residence District allows for a mixture of use types. Such uses include adult foster care
facilities, group day care homes, mobile home sales, mobile home subdivisions and
condominium projects, communication towers, etc. Additional higher density residential
exists just north of the mobile home park on the north side of Parkview Avenue. An
extension of the mobile home park on the neighboring 8-acre parcel would be harmonious
with the other existing uses surrounding the site and would follow best planning practices. It
is typical to see a concentrated area of higher intensity development to be incrementally
surrounded by lower intensity development. An example of this would be a commercial area
followed by higher density residential which is then followed by lower density residential.
With the existing higher intensity development to the south, in which transitions to lower
density further north, the proposed use on this site would follow the pattern that is
described. With the proposed mobile home park being compatible with the allowable use
within this zoning district, and being in accordance with the Zoning Ordinance, staff has no
concerns that the proposed use will negatively affect neighboring uses.

2. Potentially adverse effects arising from the proposed use on adjacent properties would be
minimized through the provision of adequate parking, the placement of buildings,
structures and entrances, as well as the location of screening, fencing, landscaping, buffers
or setbacks.

The expansion area currently remains as a vacant, unimproved parcel. The proposed site
plan suggests that the mobile home park will be well buffered from adjacent properties
through natural wooded areas and intentional tree plantings on-site. The site plan is also
providing screening in the form of fencing along the northern, western, and eastern
property lines. Additionally, the proposed access drive adjacent to S 9™ Street will be used in
a limited fashion for emergency purposes only, as this will be a locked and gated entrance.
All vehicular movements will circulate through the existing portion of the mobile home park
and filter out through the existing boulevard entrance drive adjacent to Atlantic Avenue.
The minimum building setbacks have been met. See sections on Access and Landscaping
under Section 64: Site Plan Review of this report. With this expansion, Township staff
foresee no detriment or injury to adjacent properties or the general public.



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 7

3. The proposed use would not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing or future

adjacent uses or to the public welfare by reason of excessive traffic, noise, smoke, odors,
glare, or visual clutter.
Uses within the R-5: Residence District zoning classification are allowed to be developed on
this site. In 2005, the Planning Commission approved the same project. Although the special
exception use permit expired, this demonstrates that this type of land use was deemed
appropriate in the proposed location. It should be noted that Oshtemo Township’s
engineering consultant, Prein and Newhof, did evaluate the existing and future development
of Huntington Run and the driveway connected to Atlantic Avenue from a traffic engineering
standpoint. The data from traffic counts in 2017 indicated that the traffic on Atlantic Avenue
is moderately low. Prein and Newhof believes that the additional traffic generated by the
proposed development expansion alone would not enough to trigger the need for a
secondary full point of ingress/egress. Additionally, although there may be an increase in
noise throughout the construction phases of the project, staff anticipates that the completed
stage of the project will not generate such negative impacts on adjacent properties.

D. Environment: The natural features of the subject property shall only be cleared or altered to

the extent necessary to accommodate site design elements, particularly where the natural
features assist in preserving the general character of the area.
The proposed project will be developed on property that is presently undeveloped. The subject
expansion area is approximately 8 acres and is heavily wooded. Many trees central to the project
area will need to be eliminated in order to accommodate key infrastructure and the mobile home
units themselves. However, the applicant is proposing to install new tree plantings and shrubbery
throughout the site in addition to conserving many of the existing trees along the perimeter of
the property. Through low impact development practices, a decent amount of open space will
remain prevalent.

E. Public Facilities: Adequate public and/or private infrastructure and services already exist or
would be provided, and will safeguard the health, safety, and general welfare of the public.
The existing portion of the mobile home park is already adequately serviced by municipal water
and sanitary sewer. If approved, such utilities would be extended to the expansion area from the
east and be connected to the existing infrastructure. The Township’s Non-motorized
Transportation Plan does identify a 6’ wide shared use path adjacent to the subject site on the
east side of S 9™ Street. Said plan also identifies 5’ wide sidewalks adjacent to Parkview Avenue
and Atlantic Avenue. The site plan does include the mentioned non-motorized facilities. Such
facilities will be installed as a condition of approval.

F.  Specific Use Requirements: The Special Use development requirements of Article 49.
See evaluation under Section 49.150.

Section 49.150: Mobile Home Parks and Accessory Buildings and Uses




Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 8

A. Shallinclude residences for the mobile home park owner and family.

Although no units will be assigned for the mobile home park owner, the presence of a
community office on the premises meets the intention of the Zoning Ordinance. A community
office has already been established in the existing portion of the mobile home park at 6255
Cranbrook Lane. Requirement satisfied.

B. All mobile home parks shall comply with the requirements imposed by Michigan Public Act
419 of 1976 and any and all amendments thereto and with any and all regulations
promulgated thereunder by the Michigan Mobile Home Commission and the Michigan
Department of Public Health, except as said Act and regulations may be modified by the
provisions herein.

The applicant has acknowledged that the development will follow the requirements set forth
in the Michigan Public Act 419 of 1976 and the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance.

C. Mobile home parks shall have no less than 200 feet of frontage on a dedicated public road.
Every mobile home park must have a minimum of two access streets connecting said park to
a public highway or highways unless the Zoning Board of Appeals grants a variance from such
requirements where, in the opinion of said Board, the additional access or accesses would
not improve traffic safety because of the peculiar characteristics of the proposed
development.

Requirement satisfied. With the mobile home park expansion, the site will have roughly 790’
of frontage adjacent to public roadway. The applicant sought and was granted a variance from
the Zoning Board of Appeals in which allowed the required number of access streets connecting
the park to public roadway to be reduced to one. Please see language on Access under Section
64: Site Plan Review of this report for details.

D. Mobile home parks shall not be less than 15 acres in size.

Requirement satisfied as the overall mobile home park including the expansion area provides
a total of 46 acres.

E. Landscaping in accordance with Article 53 - Landscaping shall be provided.

Requirement satisfied. Please see attached Landscaping Plan and language on Landscaping
under Section 64: Site Plan Review of this report for details.

F. Alltwo-way interior drives within a mobile home park shall be paved with asphalt or a similar
hard surface so as to have a paved driving surface with a minimum width of 21 feet exclusive
of any area used for parking. All one-way interior drives within a mobile home park shall also
be paved with asphalt or a similar hard surface so as to have a paved driving surface with a
minimum width of 13 feet exclusive of any area used for parking. When an interior drive
would serve as a connecting link between different land ownerships or different public roads,
either currently or within the foreseeable future, it shall, regardless of whether it is a public
or private road, be constructed in accordance with the public road specifications of the


http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1904
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1881
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1903
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1927
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-viewer.aspx#secid-2226
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1917

Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 9

Kalamazoo County Road Commission and be located upon a reserved right-of-way of not less
than 66 feet in width.

Requirement satisfied as the proposed circulation aisle will be 24’ in width and will be designed
to allow for two-way travel. A variance was granted in which allowed the mobile home park to
operate with one access drive. Since the proposed access drive adjacent to S 9% Street will be
used for emergency purposes only, and with it being a locked and gated entrance, it is not
considered a connecting link between public roads, therefore, waiving the road right-of-way
width requirements of 66’. Please see language on Access under Section 64: Site Plan Review
of this report for further details.

G. Two paved off-street (or drive) parking spaces for each mobile home site shall be provided;
in addition, regional paved off-street (or drive) parking spaces shall be provided sufficient for
the parking of one vehicle for every three mobile home sites. On-street (or drive) parking
shall be prohibited. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the within provisions shall not be
deemed to prohibit paved parking bays contiguous to interior drives, so long as said paved
parking bays do not intrude upon the minimum interior drive, driving surface widths
prescribed above and meet the relevant standards for parking bays promulgated by the
Michigan Mobile Home Commission pursuant to Michigan Public Act 419 of 1976, as
amended.

Requirement satisfied as each of the 31 mobile home units will be provided three off-street
parking stalls. No off-street parking is proposed nor is allowed.

H. Each mobile home site shall be well-drained and be provided with a permanent foundation
providing adequate footing such as concrete piers, concrete ribbons (at least 24 inches in
width) or a concrete slab base.

Requirement satisfied.

I. All utilities, including Cable TV, installed in the mobile home park must be installed
underground.

Requirement satisfied as noted on site plan.

J.  Fire hydrants must be installed and the placement and size thereof shall be determined by
the developer subject to the approval of the Township Fire Department.

The Fire Marshal has reviewed the site plan and approves of the placement and size of the fire
hydrants being proposed. Requirement satisfied.

K. Each mobile home park shall be developed with sites of not less than 5,500 square feet per
mobile home unit. These 5,500 square feet for any one site may be reduced up to 20 percent
provided that the minimum individual site is not less than 4,400 square feet. For each square
foot of land gained through the reduction of a site below 5,500 square feet, at least 75
percent of the land saved shall be dedicated as open space, but in no case shall the open


http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1905

Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 10

space requirement be less than that required under Rule 125.1946 of the Michigan
Administrative Code.

Requirement satisfied as each mobile home site is proposed to be 7,692 SF in size. It should be
noted that the Township has been made aware that the site lines within the existing portion of
the mobile home park have been altered. To ensure that the mobile home sites meet the
above standards an updated site plan shall be provided showing the site configurations and
square footages for all sites within the mobile home park.

L. Every mobile home park must be connected to a municipal sanitary sewer system and a
municipal public water system under such arrangements and contracts as can be agreed upon
between the developer and the Township Board prior to the approval of the mobile home
park plans by the Planning Commission.

Requirement satisfied. The Public Works Department provided the applicant an estimated
utility fee total for municipal water and sanitary sewer connection and confirmed that such
arrangement is satisfactory and meets the intent of this section of the Zoning Ordinance.

M. Only one single-family mobile home shall be allowed per mobile home site.
Requirement satisfied as noted on site plan.

N. Every mobile home park must provide at least a 12-foot wide deceleration lane into every
entrance to the mobile home park abutting a public road. The Planning Commission shall
have authority to grant a deviation from this requirement when it determines in its sole
discretion that, because of factors such as the low level and/or rate of speed of traffic on the
abutting public road, the deceleration lane would serve no useful practical purpose in
protecting the safety of persons entering the mobile home park or traveling upon the public
road abutting the mobile home park entrance.

A small bump out currently exists near the ingress lane of the existing access drive adjacent to
Atlantic Avenue. The code requires a 12-wide deceleration lane leading up to the existing
entrance point. Atlantic Avenue is a 45mph roadway. With the expansion of 31 mobile home
units, there will be an increase in traffic volume traveling in and out the mobile home park. The
applicant has noted on the site plan that the existing deceleration lane will need to conform to
the standards and specifications imposed by the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County. A
permit by the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County authorizing the deceleration lane will
be required as a condition of approval.

0. Preliminary Plan.

1. Preliminary plans for all new mobile home parks or expansion of existing mobile
home parks must be submitted to and approved by the Planning Commission as
being in compliance with the terms of this Ordinance and all applicable state
statutes and regulations promulgated thereunder before construction may
commence. Application for preliminary plan approval shall be made by (1) filing
seven copies of the preliminary plan with the Township Clerk, and (2) paying a
preliminary plan review fee as determined by resolution of the Township Board



Oshtemo Township Planning Commission

Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion

07/29/2021 - Page 11

based upon the cost of processing the review and as shall be on file with the
Township Clerk for public information.

Requirement satisfied.

2. The preliminary plan must consist of, but shall not be limited to, the following:

a.

The name and address of the applicant.

Requirement satisfied.

The legal description of the subject parcel of land.

Requirement satisfied.

The area of the subject parcel of land.

Requirement satisfied.

The present zoning classification of the subject parcel.

Requirement satisfied.

A plan drawn to scale indicating all of the following:

Vi.

vii.

viii.

The number and size of individual mobile home sites and
the location of streets.

Requirement satisfied.

The location and method of sewage treatment and
disposal and appropriate support data necessary to show
the adequacy of same.

Requirement satisfied.

The source and location of the water supply and fire
hydrants.

Requirement satisfied.

The location of access to public roads.
Requirement satisfied.

The drainage provisions.

Requirement satisfied.

Site features including
all structures, outdoor recreational facilities, walkways,
parking and street frontage.

Requirement satisfied.

The location, size and design of all signs to be placed
upon the site.

Requirement satisfied.

The location and general description of all screening and
landscaping to be retained or established on the site.

Requirement satisfied.


http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1913
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1928
http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1911

Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion

07/29/2021 - Page 12

Property which is the subject of preliminary plan approval must be developed in
strict compliance with the approved preliminary plan and any amendments
thereto which have received the approval of the Planning Commission.

The site shall develop in accordance with the approved site plan and any conditions
imposed by the Planning Commission.

A proposed amendment, modification or alteration to a previously approved
preliminary plan shall be submitted to the Planning Commission for review in the
same manner as the original application was submitted and reviewed.

This portion of review is not applicable at this time.

The Township Planning Commission shall have the right and authority to require
the applicant to file with the Township Building Department at the time of
Township approval of a preliminary plan for a new mobile home park or for
expansion of an existing mobile home park, a performance surety bond, bank
letter of credit or cash bond in such amounts as may be determined by said Board
necessary to insure the development of the site in accordance with the approved
preliminary plans therefor. Such bond or bank letter of credit, if required, shall
continue for the duration of the construction and development of the site and
until all conditions are complied with and shall be in a face amount which is a
reasonable percentage of the estimated total costs of the particular construction
and site development. If a performance bond is required, the amount of the
performance bond shall be set at a minimum of 100 percent of the cost of the
unfinished work. The bond shall be for the purpose of securing the health, safety
and welfare of the residents of the Township and adjacent residents and
property owners. Said Board shall provide for the rebate of any cash bond filed
in this connection in reasonable proportion to the ratio of the work completed
on the improvements for which the bond was required provided the amount
remaining on deposit still provides reasonable security for the completion of the
unfinished improvements germane to the deposit.

The Planning Commission will need to evaluate whether a performance surety
bond, bank letter of credit, or cash bond should be required for the proposed
development. Such bond or bank letter of credit shall be set at a minimum of 100
percent of the uncompleted work and shall be intended to be collected to secure
the health, safety, and welfare of the public and adjacent property owners.

P. Mobile Home Parks - electronic copies of plans. Following final approval by the Planning
Commission and before a Certificate of Occupancy may be issued, the applicant shall furnish
the Township hard copies on both paper and Mylar and a digital copy of the final approved
Site Plan and as-built drawings of public water and sewer mains, prepared to scale. Digital
copies shall be provided in AutoCAD (.dwg) or (.dxf) format. Digital copies may be submitted
on 3 %" disk or CD.


http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1861

Oshtemo Township Planning Commission
Huntington Run Mobile Home Park Expansion
07/29/2021 - Page 13

Each digital file shall include a minimum of two ties to Government Section Corners.
Additionally, the following should be included and provided as their own unique layers in the
electronic file: lot/unit numbers; dimensions; lot lines; boundaries; rights-of-way; street
names; easements; section lines and section corners; utility lines; adjacent plat corners; and,
other information deemed appropriate to the subject project.

Applicant will be required to produce the mentioned documents and materials prior to issuing
a Certificate of Occupancy.

RECOMMENDATION:

Planning Department staff recommend the approval of the proposed Special Use and Site Plan for the
mobile home park expansion with the following conditions.

1)

9)

A permit by the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County authorizing the emergency access drive
will be required prior to building permit issuance.

A permit by the Road Commission of Kalamazoo County authorizing the deceleration lane will be
required prior to building permit issuance.

A photometric plan shall be submitted to the Township for review and approval prior to building
permit issuance.

A revised site plan and landscaping plan shall be submitted and approved by Township staff
showing consistency in fencing prior to building permit issuance.

A revised site plan shall be submitted and approved by Township staff showing the correct
minimum setbacks for all front, side, or rear yards prior to building permit issuance.

A revised site plan shall be submitted and approved by Township staff in which eliminates the
annotation describing that an escrow account is to be established for future sidewalk
installation prior to building permit issuance.

All non-motorized facilities on the approved site plan shall be installed prior to issuing a
certificate of occupancy.

A revised site plan shall be submitted showing the configurations and square footages of the
individual sites within the entire mobile home park; expansion and existing prior to building
permit issuance.

An updated planning and zoning application be submitted with the signatures of the applicant
and owner prior to building permit issuance.

10) A Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control (SESC) permit is obtained from the Kalamazoo County

Drain Commissioner’s Office prior to building permit issuance.

11) Applicant will be required to produce the mentioned documents and materials outlined in

Section 49.150(P) of Oshtemo Township’s Zoning Ordinance prior to issuing a certificate of
occupancy.

12) The subject mobile home park shall comply with the requirements imposed by Michigan Public

Act 419 of 1976 and any and all amendments thereto and with any and all regulations
promulgated thereunder by the Michigan Mobile Home Commission and the Michigan
Department of Public Health, except as said Act and regulations may be modified by the
provisions in Section 49.150: Mobile Home Parks and Accessory Buildings, and Uses.

Attachments: Application, Site Plan, Landscaping Plan, Exterior Elevations, and Minutes from April 27,
2021 ZBA meeting


http://online.encodeplus.com/regs/oshtemo-mi/doc-view.aspx?pn=0&ajax=0&secid=1896

=

P:\Projects\2020\201923\Drawings\201923.dwg, S01, 6/30/2021 2:04:26 PM, jbrink

AUNTINGTONRUN

EF X PANSI OIN

MFG. HOUSING COMMUNITY CONSTRUCTION PLANS

62505 CRANBROOK LANE, OSHTEMO [ OQWNSHIP
KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN 49009

DEVELOPER:

FOUR LEAF COMPANIES
(773) 230-56]1
600 W. Z22ND STREET, SUITE 0]
OAK BROOK, IL 60523

ENGINEER:
EXXEL ENGINEERING, INC
(616) 531-3660
072572 CLYDE PARK AVE SW

2005 CONTACTS:

DEVELOPER:
HUNTINGTON RUN L.L.C.
(269) 381-5566
555 WEST CROSSTOWN PARKWAY - STE 202
KALAMAZ0O, MI 49008

ENGINEER:
RIPSTRA & SCHEPPELMAN INC.
(517) 789-9898
2535 SPRING ARBOR ROAD, JACKSON, M| 49203

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:
DONALD C. WESTPHAL ASSOCIATES, L.L.C.
L ANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE AND SITE PLANNING
(2L8) 651-5518
71 N. LIVERNOIS, SUITE A, ROCHESTER HILLS, MI. 48307

WYOMING, Ml 49509

SHEET INDEX:

&) I i & T |

oo N

oF 8 COVER SHEET

OF OVERALL SITE PLAN

OF GRADING, PAVING, & TOPOGRAPHY

OF STORM SEWER PLAN

OF SANITARY SEWER & WATER MAIN
PLAN & PROFILES

UTILITIES DETAILS SHEET

STANDARD DETAILS & NOTES

PROPOSED 8" WATER SERVICE

oo OO0 0o 0o

oo

OF
OF
OF

oo ©o

LEGEND

PROP. SANITARY SEWER

PROP. SANITARY SEWER LEAD

PROP. WATER MAIN —--—6W—--—--—

PROP. WATER LEAD

PROP. STORM SEWER — — T— _———

CATCH BASIN ] ;

MANHOLE O N

FIRE HYDRANT .. ! .. b ;

LEGAL DESCR'PT'ON EX. CONTOUR LINE S Q04— ?

Commencing at the North 1/4 post of Section 35, T. 2 S., R. 12 W.; thence along the North and South 1/4 line of said Section 35 PROP. CONTOUR LINE _ — 896 — —— =
South 00°-32'-09" West a distance of 1351.50 feet to a point called for in Liber 1057 Page 1368, Kalamazoo County Records; thence EX. SPOT ELEVATION -
North 89°—57'—00" East a distance of 50.00 feet to the Easterly line of 9th Street and the place of beginning of this description; ) e
thence along said Easterly line of 9th Street, North 00°-32'-09” East a distance of 40.49 feet to the North 1/8 line of said Section PROP. SPOT ELEVATION + 583.34 @
35; thence along said North 1/8 line, North 89°-57'—00" East a distance of 1267.21 feet to the East 1/8 line of said Section 35; ® V&B i
thence along said East 1/8 line, South 00°—31'—12" West a distance of 328.74 feet to the South line of the North 1/2 of the North VALVE & BOX
1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 35; thence along said South line, South 89°—59'-34" West a distance STREET LIGHT —>+<—

of 1152.30 feet to a point 165 feet Easterly of said North and South 1/4 line; thence parallel with said North and South 1/4 line,

North 00°-32'-09” East a distance of 287.39 feet; thence South 89°-57'-00" West a distance of 115.00 feet to said Easterly line of STREET & STOP SIGN 2 L O CA I I O N M AP @
9th Street and the place of beginning of this description.

””ﬂ”ﬂll//,”’
2z

0
! 2
\‘\“ '\?, OF ...... / C/Y '/ ’”’,
\\\ « Lt ‘e O_Y ‘4:',
AR Y
8.7 roeerT %
§ *; TODD Y
S~ LAMER I
= ENGINEER AR
: ?\—\ s No. g-l s
1% 0 IS
18
‘;” Op treeeaaentt \ ! b |
2 POFE s | O Know what's DEIOW.

" Call before you dig.

COVER SHEET

HUNTINGTON RUN MHP

FOR: FOUR LEAF COMPANIES
ATTN: MICHAEL CALLAGHAN
600 W. 22ND STREET; SUITE 101

OAK BROOK, IL 60523
PART OF THE NW 1/4, SECTION 35, T2S, R12W, OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP, KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN

ex>QI engineering, incC.

planners - engineers - surveyors

5252 Clyde Park, S.W. ¢ Grand Rapids, Ml 49509

EX. VEGETATION m Phone: (616) 531-3660 www.exxelengineering.com
NOT TO SCALE
6,/30/2021| REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS JUB | DRAWN BY: JJB PROJ. ENG.. RTL SHEET
6/1/2021 |REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS JUB | APPROVED BY: RTL PROJ. SURV.: .
DATE REVISION BY | FILE NO.: 201923E | DATE: 11/09 /2020 1 of 8




A N 00°31'12" E  2633.82'
: WOODSHIRE COURT . '
) _xoeriTie e . ! ) B e -~
- Y8 00 T R G oy : \\ _ j
| : . ! v f
= v to0 00 < & 3 ) 3 i 5
o Tegr re » : ey N 3 4 » |
_§ | e re . EAST WEMBLEY 3 LANE ,, ..o i3 | $ ':? . ) |
y _ g e _ nuwr‘i&"‘t —aviad T . ] . EAST WEMBLEY LANE '
2 // XV T) £330 - +t— - 02 0 't' :: ; + TR e FRTE B : ! {
" - b e e vl _—y war - - t < - !
PROP. 5' SIDEWALK : £:iier00a0” ) [ N f z 3 i » ; — P\ *
COORDINATE WITH OSHTEMO ] wu) riiees " k { : i2 i : N |
TOWNSHIP Lelteer D g . i N OB'¥I'S€ & - 178 O Y : h#' ;
Ol ! o i i KN sea— + - . : x ‘.
. LY [N ] ) M 7 ] - 'y o [
w ! £l R o e : S 2
’ —— Q . : . 30 ' T - : - < H
< N ct &3 | N N zl L | 4 ©
! = d AN : Lo T
x o gl 5 PN i ;o ] -
| ' o ‘
| t W Q b . . \1 L b, :3
H 4 b~ 0. t N ."n . L . : @ s wva s, < ¥ -
; Pt al < |I :\\ ;e cumvess Q EEH- Low or.-tsers 4 samres R : ; a . -‘;»o;--c..:;-‘ ﬁ N D
k ' - - ! * | i \\ / :': ;:?o:lo?"- :d . :' :' ’l*:’ O : :‘ o N g
e 1 1 l i )’ Terr. o8r” ol = iy : Cre A o
& ! 1 | [ A Leigo. 87" !E | VN G B )
<:| .& . ' ' - ' |/ g - % é; |
N o cagtoo- | vy ca] , .
; 2, 4r98°a3'00 ! ! \ , - ¢ O i
. o #: 20000 : i \ tn . Yo =20 i !
(N Tesre.sn K , : : p ;./ el Iy " U]
Leado. 3 : i} hin i i
<« : N e : : \\ i N.QO*3:’ i o' :‘ E ?: t__‘__‘ "‘2{ E
. ; w | \ 1 § 88 0" To° t $=g “ i : | i
& o - | ‘ — 5 4G . 5| 1 |
5. | wesr WEMBLE Y LANE ! 5 Hx e ] }
-+ PR TII T TRT —— —— r 3 WEST AN WEMBLEY / 'z ) S 5
7/(\ o e - vire * 4 - + :t ) P -~ ~ 7 e’ S ) LANE e '/;j §
" C T - . R . .’ .,‘.J ’ - ) f : o o . ¢ ;
MONEY WILL BE PUT INTO AN ESCROW ACCOUNT 7 L 3 ; - PRIOT e e ONLY ¢ guéosgecksl‘w&mmug' Houe
AT THE TOWNSHIP BY THE OWNER FOR FUTURE 2 2 b . « W o Ny i S . ] N
o s H % . . . NO PARKING IS ALLOWED ON THE STREET.
INSTALLATION OF SIDEWALKS ALONG ATLANTIC, M : 1 e . e _ .NO PARKING IS ALLOWED WITHIN 10 FEET OF A
PARKVIEW AVE., AND 9TH STREET. x ! 1 - ' ES"RECESYDRANT IN A VISITOR BAY OF 3 OR MORE
i .
» 1 as. ”,
: ! SO -cowumg_rtp BE SIGNED "NO PARKING ON
: . \ . ANY STREET.
PROP. 5' SIDEWALK = Al 00’3"1 12" £ 2289.15' T *NO HOME; SHALL BE PLACED OVER A GAS LINE.
COORDINATE WITH OSHTEMO A i ) -NO HOME| SHALL BE PLACED UNDER
TOWNSHIP T S 00‘31 12" W 328.74 T - - EXISTING-OVERHEAD WIRES.
( ; _\ 2 @ _\ -ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN A
- WORKMANSHIP UKE MANNER.
EXISTING DECEL LANE TO BE E E L O T E S - PROPOSED EASEMENTS ARE FOR PUBLIC UTIUTIES
CONSTRUCTED TO CONFORM TO AND ARE GENERALLY LOCATED IN REAR OF LOTS.
RCKC STANDARDS AS NECESSARY. ’ EASEMENTS WILL NOT BE DETERMINED UNTIL
?O WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT — L. 1660, P. 0094 ) SITE WORK: ?N%UI'TY DESGN IS COMPLETE AND UTILITIES
TERMINATED AND RELEASED — SEE L. 1723 P. 0419 —_— ALLED.
;\ SITE WORK SHALL INCLUDE ALL NECESSARY CLEARING OF BRUSH AND TREES, STRIPPING .COMMUNITY OPEN SPACE:
AND STOCKPILING OF TOPSOIL, AND ALL EXCAVATION AND GRADING TO BRING EXISTING THE M.H.C. REQUIRES 2% OR 25,000 S.F. MINIMUM.
GROUND SURFACES TO FINISH ELEVATIONS AND GRADES AS SHOWN ON PLANS.
THE EXISTING COMMUNITY IS 38 ACRES WITH 2.41
STREET AREAS WHERE FILL IS REQUIRED ALL TOPSOIL AND UNDESlRABLE MATE?IA MLL
ACRES OF OPEN SPACE. THE PROPOSED EXPANSION
BE REMOVED AND SUITABLE MATERIALS PLACED AT THE ENGINEERS DIRECTION TO 95% AREA 79 A 7 79 A
DENSITY. _ ALL EXCESS EXCAVATION FROM STREET CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE USED FOR REA IS 8.79 ACRES. 38 + 8.79 = 46.79 ACRES
T B S e o e BB S 2 00 Mg RN, 2t i
30" SETBACK —= .
DERIS IN ACCORDANCE WTH LOCAL REGULATIONS AND AT THE DIRECTION OF THE OF THE 8.79 ACRES OR PROPOSED EXPANSION,
ENGINEERS. 13.7% IS COVERED BY BUILDINGS.
BACKFIL: O SN IROD A B SRS o A
ALL WATER MAINS. SANITARY SEWERS (AND 4" LEADS) AND STORM SEWERS UNDER PROPOSED, EACH WILL PROVIDE 3 PARKING SPACES.
FOURTH REFORMED CHURCH PROPOSED AND EXISTING PAVEMENT OR WITHIN 3 FT. OF PAVEMENT 70 BE SAND THEREFORE NO GUEST PARKING IS DESIGNATED
CROSSINGS 70 BE_SAND BACKFILLED, sﬂo"%*&ﬁ‘f o R ONGIDENTAL O CONTRACT. "NUMBER OF EXISTING UNITS ON EXISTING SITE: 177
' NUMBER OF PROPOSED U.NTS 31
CONSTRUCTON SEQUENCE: e o we
CIRCULATION | 1. INSTALL SILT FENCE PER SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN. UNDERGROUND.
AISLE WIDTH 24’ 1=
2. SITE GRADING. SETBACKS
3. CONSTRUCT DETENTION BASINS, SEED AND MULCH SLOPE AREAS. gEF;P%CSlAELEYYmI?E SSSETg_IAHCEKRviHSEALL
* ST SATIEY SORT, WAELAN, U6, ST S, TmN WD G T Ak
AN ATIAGHED. OR DETAGHED. STRUGTURE OF AN ADJAGENT
5. INSTALL SITE IMPROVEMENTS AND PAVING, PAVING CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE HOME WHICH IS USED FOR LIVING PURPOSES, EXCEPT
S I ' FOR REPLACING GRAVEL INLET FILTERS AFTER PAVING OPERATIONS. HOMES PLACED PARALLEL TO THE ROAD SHALL HAVE A
I 8 :, 6. ESTABLISH VEGETATION ON REMAINDER OF SITE PER SOIL EROSION NOTES. ) Ml’c‘:::':’”;g!rzAi::::lONB:RTOY:lCE:::: 2“:‘:
l.|£ - \ < § N I: 7. ANTICIPATED CONSTRUCTION START:  JUNE 2021 %‘% TEIRSO.O‘N B_lAHCé( IPLFA 'rlALK UNLESS OTHERWISE
LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR A 30’ WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT — L. 1660, P. 0094 (TERMINATED AND RELEASED — SEE L. 1723 P. 0419) &3 H © : o [v4 SOIL EROSION NOTES: NO HOME SHALL BE CLOSER THAN 10° FROM
- A o __. | .
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 35, TOWN 2 SOUTH, QIlL_=_ 4‘7 —— 1l a X 1. INSTALL UTIUTIES AS SHOWN ON PLAN AND PROFILE. THE PARKING SPACE OF AN ADJACENT HOME.
RANGE 12 WEST, OSHTEMO TOWNSHIP, KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICHIGAN; a — X U.S. POSTAL SERVICE .
THENCE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION $OU"TH 89°48'28" EAST Ej < | M H Ll ' 2. MINIMIZE AREA DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE. CA)lliL A?:TCEAS‘,CS%%)ESOR WDIEJJAC.A‘R?NSOT'F%CS.IH)RES
CENTERLINE OF ATLANTIC AVENUE A DISTANCE OF 573,52 FEET. THENGE SOUTH Bl 1= ] (] (8] 3 ANDNLETS A8 REQUIRED | '-TerS ON ALL CATGH BASINS, UTILITES, 67 107 FROM A HOME. ON AN ADJACENT LOT.
00°34'01” WEST A DISTANCE OF 1013.95 FEET; THENCE SOUTH, 00°12'14” EAST & (:B \ U:') o :. 4 FINAL GRADING, SEED AND MULCH 20 FT. EITHER SIDE OF PAVING ON—-SITE DETACHED STORAGE SHEDS SHALL
A DISTANCE OF 15.00 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING FOR THE CENTER-— ~ —_ AFTER T
LINE OF A 30.00 FOOT WIDE UTILITY EASEMENT. THENCE SOUTH 89°58'51” & e - ! * WHERE DRIVEWAYS INTERFERE WITH SEED AND MULCH — EXTEND SEED AND BE A MINIMUM OF 3 UNOBSTRUCTED FEET
WEST A DISTANCE OF 1283.15 FEET TO THE EASTERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY OF - ' po') MULCH TO 10 FT. PAST THE EDGE OF THE CONCRETE DRIVEWAYS. FROM THE HOME IT SERVES, UNLESS THE
I < | o WALL ADJACENT TO THE HOME IS LINED
9TH STREET AND THE PLACE OF ENDING. ZONED VILLAGE COMMERCIAL ' S 2 REFUSE AND GARBAGE DISPOSAL: WITH CLASS "A" FIRE-RESISTANT MATERIAL
w Te) o\ X - ZONED INDUSTRIAL WEEKLY CURBSIDE PICKUP OF REFUSE AND GARBAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR - ALL HOMES AND THEIR ACCESSORIES MUST BE
LEGAL DESCRIPTION FOR A 16.5° WIDE MICHIGAN BELL EASEMENT L. 854, P. 217 § = I > | EACH SITE BY THE OPMENT OUNER. 7 MINMUM FRO AN OFF—SITE PARKING BAY.
‘ i & — R ks CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE: N oM A o L AT ITHIN
A RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT, ONE (1) ROD IN WIDTH, PARALLEL AND ADJACENT TO THE 0 ' 2 ’ 4
HIGHWAY KNOWN AS 9TH STREET; CENTERLINE OF SAID EASEMENT IS 41.25 FEET EAST 2 © I h3 EROSION CONTROL MEASURES JUNE 2021 ;“omA&Ongo A BASEBALL OR
o CEVERERE OF ST ST “ 2l 21 |2 WATER, SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER LY 2021 NO, HOUE SHALL BE LOGATED WITHIN
— | = : > JUL *NO
.k NAT. GAS, ELEC., PHONE, CATV AUGUST 2021 25° OF A FENCE OF A SWIMMING POOL.
I /) ROAD ASE AND 1ST COAT OF ASPHALT) SEPT 2021 *ALL HOMES AND THEIR ACCESSORIES MUST BE
- - - - ! STREETLIGHTS & SIGNS SEPT 2021 %g #A’"T‘E‘%’&‘Aﬁm A MAN—MADE LAKE, OBJE
I' S PIE&S"‘DDEWQ YS, FINAL SITE CONC. AS SITES ARE LEASED ALL HOMES AND THEIR ACCESSORIES MUST BE
o | Ll )
N 10° MINIMUM FROM THE EDGE OF AN
~ \ o : WEARING COURSE ASPHALT SUMMER 2022 INTERNAL ROAD.
|2 —= =30 SETBACK - ALL HOMES, BUILDINGS, FACILITIES, AND
| - - — OTHER STRUCTURES MUST BE 10’ MINIMUM
-—— -~ ' FROM PROPERTY BOUNDARY LINE, AND 50’
\ ! MINIMUM FROM PUBLIC R.O.W. LINE.
’7 ]
EXPANSION AREA LEGAL DESCRIPTION: < | S |
' K2 B 1 |® |
A = — \
Commencing at the North 1/4 post of Section 35, T. 2 S, R. 12 W.; thence dalong the North and South 1/4 line of said Section 35 @ — _':__ W Walom’lﬂ//;,,, %,
South 00°-32'-09"” West a distance of 1351.50 feet to a point called for in Liber 1057 Page 1368, Kalamazoo County Records; thence v J X \\\\w C e, ?/7/0%
North 89°—57'-00" East a distance of 50.00 feet to the Easterly line of 9th Street and the place of beginning of this description; <<\¢ ': s\\ o;\ ‘-...'74,*::;
thence along said Easterly line of 9th Street, North 00°-32'-09" East a distance of 40.49 feet to the North 1/8 line of said Section %ﬂ ! § * 5 RTOCI)BSEST * 3 ®
35; thence along said North 1/8 line, North 89°-57'-00" East a distance of 1267.21 feet to the East 1/8 line of said Section 35; \ 20" WIDE o | NP LAMER i ¥
\ o | S ‘¥
thence along said East 1/8 line, South 00°—31'—12" West a distance of 328.74 feet to the South line of the North 1/2 of the North \ EMERGENCY | | ~ b 35° EN%I!EER Py § \ ,
1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of the Northeast 1/4 of said Section 35; thence along said South line, South 89°-59'-34"" West a distance \ ACCESS 198 * | 199 I ' g%\ 40996 ,,-‘5§ /
of 1152.30 feet to a point 165 feet Easterly of said North and South 1/4 line; thence parallel with said North and South 1/4 line, | \ """"""" \ “Z:-:f‘o' . » Q,% \\\*
North 00°-32'-09" East a distance of 287.39 feet; thence South 89°—57-00" West a distance of 115.00 feet to said Easterly line of \\ e R O N\ QQ '
9th Street and the place of beginning of this description. \\ \ > f N 00°32°09" E 287.39’ %,,,Ziii\’zmoow KnOW WhatS below-
\ \ , .
\ : 30" GREENSPACE BUFFER C ”
\ \ -88 ADJ TO RESIDENTIAL USE a before you dlg'
AN bw ZONED VILLAGE COMMERCIAL
AN N 00°32'09" E a-
\ \ 40.49 \ o 16.5" WIDE MICHIGAN BELL EASEMENT — L. 854, P. 217
NORTH 1/4 POST . , '\N 857°00" £ 50.00° CENTER 1/4 POST, D000 0%
NORTH /5t POST: B S 00°32'09" W 1351.50 — 44  SECTION 35,
T 2SR 2w 9TH STREET (100 PUBLIC R.O.W.) T2 S, R 12 W

Ui

— RS G oy /T T T T _ NORTH SCALE IN FEET

COORDINATE WITH OSHTEMO
TOWNSHIP

P:\Projects\2020\201923\Drawings\201923.dwg, S02, 6/30/2021 2:04:31 PM, jbrink

Sheet No.

6/30/2021 REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS JJB 2 Of 8

6,/1,/2021

JJB
BY

REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS
REVISION

DATE

201923E

JJB
RTL

DRAWN BY:
APPROVED BY- RTL

FILE NO.:

PROJ. ENG.:

PROJ. SURV.: .

DATE: 11,/09,/2020

gineering, inc.
planners - engineers - surveyors

5252 Clyde Park, S.W. ¢ Grand Rapids, Ml 49509
Phone: (616) 531-3660 www.exxelengineering.com

elen

e

OVERALL PLAN

49009

EFE X PANSI ON

6255 Cranbrook Lane, Kalamazoo, Michigan

HUNTINGTONRUN




9TH STREET (100’ WIDE PUBLIC R.O.W.
BLACKTOP

24" CURB &

/GUTTER (TYP.)

EX. 16" W.M.

|
| |
| PROP. 6” WHITE STRIPING
|
| 962.87|
| 563.34
963.41

ﬂ | =
|
! (963.28) ] O%
o 29100 _—
- —
! LR ’ 17/
' SCALE: 17 = 20 N
. PLACE DETECTABLE WARNING
! GRADING DETAIL .. . STRIPS PER ADA
| %3001 REQUIREMENTS
.\\I/
| !;,‘I"\
|
|
| | l \ l
| 3| | \ |
o: | \ |
3 \ | \ |
© \ l \ l
|,/ ELEC. WIRES STICKING \ | P \ |
" OUT OF (GROUND UNDER U Ny B UETVEREE s VSRS PR RUP I P U
S/ .1118”(\;\/’_ {Ef'iééji&\?:%_wj”\:\l,c 1,‘?}:\!2—:‘/‘1\-ﬁ"A_G":\M‘:/_\‘z“/w——’\—_}/’\_,/‘—‘A“A‘—A~—’\\_/\ . ~ P N AUA N I,”-, ,(l/ ‘\' v V\\,. A7 __ A . ! B J \ \‘ \/ A ) - Z -
e N ——p— y S— — ——— e e T S X — e . — S
= \IG{ o Tﬁf/mtl—ﬁ%&_j:_x':m%*___—)-(—967::::-x:.:——g‘-ﬁ 964'6—8%2 W_______ - __B_Lf_,—gﬁﬁ'*"’ — ] 5 - e
~ '4.'_:‘ ,,~': < W/ = :"";V [ L BN / = oW, — ,\' ° : y 8"’W ! I‘;%l‘:-;” \-\‘\"\_'_ -7 T—-g o B 063.28 T
{ L ~3h00, [ 1.00% "/ *-\_.4¢100 ARSI _\§oo 2 1.00% R 61-:0010_\ L R _ . _ : 882.20'9+00 _
TR = g\ BIW. gl =y - L. a ,“\ S —
\ - < ’-‘iL 4”W ol 4w N \\‘ 964.68 I A / \\96 — -l_~_\' __964,—‘
S i | e g P U 7 S e\ | T T > \ |/
1 TR NS A N N | E— r\ s T IO || M i == N NN e = B e = e |
N | AL PN - | ! : : : 0 o ||| e : | © - ! oy ~THIE™ ¥
ow - gLl |y 187 ¥ 2 186 g Wig 185 g s 184 & |3 : 3 182 glifiks 181
ou e s e o ) : G &/ > c”:""‘ o C o o I{ o o
g N TR T §--_2 [ S S, a Looe o9 g__-_24 [E S . - I____T _________ Ik ------- T__J ______
A IR - | |
T | =7 o | 9se ‘ e’ N\ oL
L35’ 10°¢ [ _x8! //96 ! | AN 966.50 </ | Q0% |HeBz00P 84~ |
~. T T < K 1 P RS [ -
~ . ’ N~ \L\‘ ,_,/—L’ +’"“\ |\t\\\ ya Wi
1 N 7 4
\WATER ]2M I—___l__l _______ = \\ r--=-=-=- _l\__l___ﬂ\’{l____tl'_'L ______ = T T T T l __J____| r--=-=-=- q’_i ____ I][I-___JA:TL _________
o | Q@ I L) : ‘
& % 190 7 2191 aVig192 ¢ 2193 g || 2 195 gl 196 3 . L X
:8 8: 'O o' l\ x= 8: ' o ! ! ] g |»l 3 ! l ! } 96287
e - - e g - m- - - - - - i I [ IR Y 1\ ] T | SR SN I (N (R 1-q4-----pyH&--------p------ 4 ¢ 1P It ------q---=-=-=-=-=--- - 063.41
12°M - [E— L/ ] /’ \ [E——A4 e ) . =t J \k L= & L T / k’o‘ 1.7
—— 9677 Lo———"" 96—~ _l4 —— \ Py o T oro 00—
: ’// 964.68) ™ "\_ /’*, —>J —— -'.964'\~\ L _—-———’/__/ - o/ -
8T, — —5 — " = e 7 963.45] >
_ 21400 <-i’6‘6~>= _ 22400 S EE 231)?.89% B : 24+00 O5 _ 26+00 o63209] | 1.00% & o 864501 \b(>2 00__37 963.22 5500 —;
- WATER o 1.00% SERNSUPFIELD CIRCLE - 963.08 6 ° ,;ﬂ:/:fz‘—:af';
. ’/ : \\\~~ \""964- _:_.-_-—__—_'_—_'_‘;’-/*"—/- > f':_/é‘(:;__.’.—
. \// 12"M - ,',__;E_%: //’58
I | I o (N ' P 957.89
| == 0 —— = N e = s || § i et
| . o! - -
1 205 3 207 §
¢f B i D2 e S L
g — 3 B T i : s e I e e i
TR DN T T T T e e e e e e e eSS T T e e N SR [P f,—f:_=.:—_=_;_=“_=::56‘=£§££ii | T N
e ———————— ————— e e e e ——————————— - arem—— — e TS E— e el | >
| | TN 7 - T ARG ~ -~ ’ - ~ - TN T - s -~ A . ~ A " L - ~ A ~ N A ~ t-- T~ ° . : N ~ ~ a ) - A ~ ) | |
] | L
l | o |
~——CENTER 1/4 POST, | |
SECTION 35, | |
T.2S, R 12 W | |
| |
|
NOTE:
THE DESIGN ENGINEER OR AN APPROVED
QUALIFIED SOILS PROFESSIONAL SHALL BE PRESENT
AT THE TIME OF POND EXCAVATION TO VERIFY SOILS
ARE SUITABLE. IF NEEDED, PORTIONS OF THE POND
BOTTOM MAY BE OVER EXCAVATED TO THE SAND
LAYER BELOW AND BACKFILLED WITH APPROPRIATE
. COARSE MATERIAL TO PROMOTE BETTER DRAINAGE.
\
T X X X X ——)
e —— 968.47 98T RETENTION POND CAPACITY
S~ —\__—_———’_/
968.79 967.96 o —— EL. 961 — 18,006 S.F.
56861 ® 968.45 - EL. 960 — 16,305 S'F'> }g'lgg gF
- - EL. 959 — 14,661 s.F.g 19483 CF.
— - S EL. 958 - 13,073 S.F. 1 2'307 CF.
S — EL. 957 — 11,542 S.F. 1 0.80 4 C. : o,
- & _ _ Y F . F. W Yo m
! / TOTAL STORAGE PROVIDED = 79,418 C.F. Form e R
T (BB ) 967.73 § * TODD R 3 ®
\ s Y~ LAMER . 3
\ o 3 "%%\ 40996 5 §
........... . | 2 S ——— EXR S TS W
2 : ‘ A @ea1s) Y N W
59.6 | ‘ [ R gy £551 Ot Know what's below.
- | @582 Tl o | . Ca” bef di
I: I 'l‘:" SCAI_E' ,]n — 201 e Ore you Ig-
. ity
; \ Y GRADING DETAIL
! J) 968.19)/068.19
' 2 | PLACE DETECTABLE WARNING O 50 100 150
STRIPS PER ADA

REQUIREMENTS i MM

Ui

NORTH SCALE IN FEET

PROP. 6" WHITE STRIPING

P:\Projects\2020\201923\Drawings\201923.dwg, S03, 6/30/2021 2:04:36 PM, jbrink

Sheet No.

6/30/2021 REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS JJB 3 Of 8

6,/1,/2021

JJB
BY

REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS
REVISION

DATE

201923E

RTL

PROJ. SURV.: .

JJB

APPROVED BY- RTL
11,/09,/2020

DRAWN BY:
FILE NO.:
PROJ. ENG.:
DATE:

gineering, inc.
anners - engineers - surveyors

5252 Clyde Park, S.W. ¢ Grand Rapids, Ml 49509
Phone: (616) 531-3660 www.exxelengineering.com

pl

elen

R

GRADING, PAVING
& TOPOGRAPHY

49009

EFE X PANSI ON

6255 Cranbrook Lane, Kalamazoo, Michigan

HUNTINGTONRUN




EX. SANITARY

18" INV. N. & S.

"EMERGENCY ACCESS ONLY"
N89°57°00”E 50.00" —

EX. SANITARY MAN

9TH STREET (100° WIBE PUBLIC R.O.W.

o~
WwWwm
]

18" INV. N. & S.

NOO°32'09”E 40.49" ——

SIGN

A 1351.50°

S00°32°09"W

NORTH & SOUTH 1/4 LINE

—

EX. 16" W.M.

———CENTER 1/4 POST,

|
|
SECTION 35, |
T.2S,R 12 W. |
|
|

12+00

C.B. #3

RIM=963.07

70 LF OF 12"

STORM '@ 0.30!

#1
61.78
.58 S

-— — —

—Sslc.B. #2
RIM=963.00
I.E. 959.76 NE
L.LE. 957.93 N

l.E. 957.93 SE

\

LEGEND

PROP. SANITARY SEWER
PROP. SANITARY SEWER LEAD

—0

PROP. WATER MAIN 6"W

PROP. WATER LEAD —  —  — - —  — —
PROP. STORM SEWER _"T_"_"_
CATCH BASIN @

MANHOLE O

FIRE HYDRANT

EX. CONTOUR LINE
PROP. CONTOUR LINE
EX. SPOT ELEVATION
PROP. SPOT ELEVATION

VALVE & BOX
STREET LIGHT

STREET & STOP SIGN
GUEST PARKING SPACE
BARRIER FREE PARKING

SWALE
EX. VEGETATION

N

\.
&
+ 583.34
< V&B

_*_

2
G
SPACE &

CCCCCCCCCCCCCtio

Q04 —

|
N
:Pfl"i
|
: EMERGENCY ENTRANCE TO BE DESIGNED
| AND BUILT PER_KALAMAZOO COUNTY ROAD
: COMMISSION'S STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS,
| PERMIT REQUIRED. } \ I
z:
<
jl BENCHMARK ELEVATION 973.27 | \ |
< TOP OF CONC. LIGHT POLE BASE , , NORTH LINE, S.W. 1/4. N.E. 1/4
:l Us.G.s. \ EMERGENCY ACCEL;;S %%E l__g% EO;'OGS égll_:tg‘ \\ || ORTH LINE, S.W. 1/4, N.E. 1/
6.5 WIDE MICHIGAN BELL \ GATE WITH KNOX BOX —
. l . #] TELEPHONE COMPANY EASEMENT COORDINATE WITH | FIRE ,",28",,52%55'5"5"“‘“- UsE \ |
H k< | YBER 854, PAGE 217 | DEPARTMENT \ | #9
O™ o e RIM=964.68 \ RIM=963.06
N[ g & g \ EX. 30' UTILITY EASEMENT | I.E. 959.86 _\
! | i a \ L._1660,12.1 0092 Ngge57 0oL LE- 96148 S y |\ | 3 22y
2 — —— S e, o X2 X — g — S et i N e . e
.:BLl = ';LJ_‘LB—=————_—H-|99 ——————— b Ve 2 (gj———ﬂ— ————————— ilk —————————————— 7 E——— @®s 1—————\*& ————————————————————
-)( —F - - = —- _————— -t -_— L - ™ - ™ - ™ - Land - Lol - Lad Land il il o il el il e
| / N | SUFFIELD CIRCLE 1
B, sps700W 11500 5, — — e —%
3. S89°57°00"'W 115.00 ~ 3 \ - RIM=963.06 ) r
5 g 2 21 LF OF 12 . 21 LF OF 12
0. W "EMERGENCY ACCESS ONLY" S I.E. 959.80 N
SRNE / SB#3 ° STORM © 0.30% E. 950.80 N STORM © 0.30%
P.OE: 3E0|’-||g_%EAEC.g;5%B;%YAD PC: 1+72.p4 Co T T R a0 T _:§+ T B - |
NO PARKING ALLOWED . 188 187 186 i 185 184 YARD BASIN
. . - - M . A B RIM=963.00- .| - - -] oo
0 AR S N JaF LE. 959.47 N
| E. 959
1E. 958.64 W
YARD BASIN #10
» RIM=965.00 B 362 _LF OF 24" |STORM ©@ 0.17% \E. 99884 S
== 2 s 2 |
= LE. 959.26 E S medl
o o—=: o, A0 e\ .
) Tt e S E roTTToTTes K roTTTTTTees roTTo Tt roToes !
| | | gl : . 194 | 4
20 SETBACK ] N 189 190 Bl 192 193 : . 195 . Ch/gs
J . " " -] " R I -] -~ BENCHMARK _I.LE.. 957.99 _S
30’ GREENSPACE BUFFER — > e e bbb % 20 TP N 30" HICKORY] IE. 957.99 S
I | S I 3 : - CB. #5 :
g RIM=964.68 =) oo TP RIM=963.07 | M © 0158 ___/[—--
< 3 LE. 95047 S [\ g e LE. 950.81 S 224\F OF 8 == T
L - : < — £—958: :
| 204%0 B B - o0 24100 LE. 958.33 NE[:6:00  |SToRY @ 0.17%
| WATER R a0 I\  SUFFIELD CIRCLE BE Y
/ S E 3 B C.B. #6 _/ N 3 — _———
= g 21 LF OF 15° RIM=963.07 21 LF OF 12" P
I | B e & STORM ©@ 0.34% I.E. 959.87 N STORM © 0.30% 7// s
l ------------- A Fr---=--=--==-===-==-==-=-5 ! [T T----=-=-===-- A | FPeessssss s il - mm-=-- = L g - 1!}  r--=-=-==-==-=--=---°2 | r--=--=-======- === 1  FPm--S-s-sssS-s-====- / ////——_’ -
! : : ! D] ! 30" END SECTION
= 200 | 201 202 | 204 | 205 . 207 “““ L.E. 957.89
ai ‘ :::::::::::::::::::f:_______ Jtooooooorinis il S it " _____________________ " ____________ " '_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_'_E____‘L ___________________________ "J e S Ry = quu
P o= s WA
BL Q§
J ‘T ]
I —— I N ———————— | . )\
T - 0Eq’24” 1152.30°
= N B . N
| 30" SETBACK =
I | FROM RESIDENTIAL USE RIM=963.00
, | PROPERTES I.E. 959.80 NW
[ SOUTH LINE, N. 1/2, N. 1/2, S.W. fht—f—trs 4 WOVEN WIRE FENCE

NORTH

RIM=961.78

958.52 SW

N

& o

0

Ui

SCALE IN FEET

Know what's below.
Call before you dig.

o0

P:\Projects\2020\201923\Drawings\201923.dwg, S04, 6/30/2021 2:04:41 PM, jbrink

Sheet No.

6/30/2021 REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS JUB LI' Of 8

6,/1,/2021

JJB
BY

REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS
REVISION

DATE

201923E
11,/09,/2020

RTL

PROJ. SURV.: .

JJB

DRAWN BY:
APPROVED BY: RTL
PROJ. ENG.:

FILE NO.:
DATE:

PROPOSED 8"X8”
TAPPING SLEEVE,

gineering, inc.
planners - engineers - surveyors

5252 Clyde Park, S.W. ¢ Grand Rapids, Ml 49509
Phone: (616) 531-3660 www.exxelengineering.com

—_—
—_—
—_—

elen

STORM SEWER PLAN | /°

49009

EFE X PANSI ON

6255 Cranbrook Lane, Kalamazoo, Michigan

HUNTINGTONRUN




|
|

TN N &S~ 50 Sot o SR e, \ | ‘\ | R ——
8" INV. E. = 957.91 A CONE © \ | \ | , \% — = w
WIRE FENCE 0 ) CHAIN=LINK FENCE | -
\ ¥ \ EX. 30 UTILTY EASEMENT / \ | - [ex. CMH #3 =
N \ L. 1660, |®./ 0092 3
—_— G IK R 72T R P - FE S |EX. LE. 949.02 SE S S
e ——— ——— e — - —————— S e e S Ut LS SR B 2| [PROP. LE. 949.12 SW ) =
N , ) 6100 00 , EX. 47 FORCEMAN——— | 7 )
=T = = = FT—r O s ' ——t _— - - ~ - — ‘ : mTT T ]‘"‘"‘“""‘"’“-'"I’""I N , -
. 2 SUFFIELD CIRCLE -. 1o o ]
| [ . ' 4" PVC PIPR\XJICKING ¥ T — ' 8 1 79 N'e} | . m|m|>
\ | QUT OF GROUNN W/H & ) : ' O 'S | PROPOSED 8"X8 33|@
y b el s ‘ | o | | ; TAPPING SLEEVE,
PROFGSED WATER METER PIT, | 969.6 ! / l : 8" V&B \  VALVE BOX AND
. emerreey T e | | R a— ole
o #8 FOR LAYOUT AND DETAILS E L pe: 1472.b4 o | e > "o R | o | z|z
. OF OF THE METER PIT AND L‘ v 00 184 <[5 183 g 9 g | g 9. -‘ |1 | 2|2
(14 4) THE OFF—SITE WATER MAIN. ¢ O e |8 > ' o | 1o o! : o | Slis
&) \ (THE CITY OF KALAMAZOO Voo ! v R 1 ”'"I"L """ B 1T J : | | ala
= J WILL CONSTRUCT WATER MAIN ; ' I —8" W] | z ’ Z1Z13
@ A \! | FROM THE. RESW. LINE TO | | | | , | ! N .S l S
S /d T ;/J_EE PRINT O)F THE TAP ON ! ! , 1 | 178 o | | Bx= HOME, TYR— | SISk
a — — —r ~—7¢ HANHCAVE) — — — — — — ‘ ‘ ‘ Y ‘ X . I : 5, | EEQ:
\ 385 LF OF 6f 3 | E \ ==
EX. SANITARY MANHEBRE A e - e N | ysupjorersavoener,, L ) L | 1 soiFbreswnatox [ o [ L L . I =" 2 " L 1ol | e RN I = | 8|8
e s I [ Tl [T N A e
18" INV. N. & S. = 95713 roTTTTT AR TIN AT } CoTTTT T R | ! JERNE Y “ (e
- [l (o0 TN N 1) M : 2 JoNC. . oo
5 , 193 ¢ ||§ 194 3 5195 ¥ |ip 196 3 B | B ' e
o o 30’ SETBACK — ©! SN Mﬁl#ﬁ o g \© ©, .E. . : | R z ONC. | o
' . ! ! ! ! | I |
Z = 30" GREENSPACE BUFFER — ! vt o2l I Bl ittt (i } "RiM "= 965.80 T N ) : by ) | J? y |SUFFIELI: S
— E . : RIM = 968.20 b 955.73 E 7 3oy 1| 50 O S by "
= S e | LE. 950.83°E LE. 955:83 W T k00— )] S8
| ! .E. . — =W ——— —=] I.LE. 955.83 S _ X A s T e =
14 % 2 : ¥ + — r — F GATE ACROSS | ! | g}
— - h ' @ T GRAVEL DRIVE X |
wn ,3% :: ' 20490 _ ) _ 21400 _ ) _ 22+00 _ _ 23+00 _ : _ 24-:-00 _ 25-:-00 _ _ 26-:-00 _ 27-:-00 _ < ;g?/ | | l
Do " ! o400 ' ' ' ' ' S 7S |
® %3 ~ : RIM = /968.60 g RIM [ 966.00 1 ' N ‘- s |~ | | w S
N . I.E. 962.00 E 5 E $60.38 E \ RM 898 I SB#1 _ | RS
| .o S : & E. $60.48 W \ = T {% | { | - 3
:- ------------------- 1 F---------- - - A - ------ - 4  F------=--=-----9 | r----=---------=" &5  r-------------° | r------------==-- ! N TT"TTT-----=-=-=--=--=- . :g | e
l‘x ' F N N e o o 208 |% | | | SNE g
v g 200 g 5 202 i 1g 203 g ; Bl | L
) o o o o | o > . s | | o gk
Lo e e e e - K] [ERRY RN [ - - 9- LY e - : O & 33
/—kz"cmmr LINK 'FENC%'%L'U': Of6 SMN. 6 H0RG,---- -yt .- A00"LF oF 8" SAN]@]0BO0K ... b 1 AR 128 | | I | N "
oo ’ VIS ESES
P 5 m [ T — L1 S33§E3
: o
. ] 4 = e , I\
3 a | \ I ~ s o
= ! ; | \ SAN. CO §45 NOTE: THE EXISTING SANITARY SEWAGE LIFT STATION SHALL BE UPGRADED AS || > O5.5
: | RIM = 967.00 30" SETBACK PART OF THE EXPANSION AS FOLLOWS: REMOVE THE 3.75 HORSEPOWER : | ~ C o8
© | | LE. 961.43 E S A N T A R Y S E WE R P L A N PUMPS, CIRCUIT BREAKERS, AND STARTER-OVERLOADS FROM THE EXISTING | | ~ _03g
g : | SANITARY SEWAGE LIFT STATION. INSTALL NEW 4.6 HORSEPOWER PUMPS, | ~ L C=8
N | | CIRCUIT BREAKES AND STARTER—OVERLOADS CAPABLE OF DISCHARGING 'l | | ~ 25
CENTER 1/4 POST. | NORTH 114.4 GALLONS PER MINUTE AGAINST A TOTAL DYNAMIC HEAD OF 49.8 FEET. | \\\ CC» &t
SECTION 35, | | - P
. T.2S,R J2W. _— 03232
~ © | 3o =) ) l © s
32 gz | 32 S y 2 | D <5
Ak - B =|8 Bl B 5 B | D °:s
8 © ; o h s =k h =3 ; o =3 E $ =S| C 243
. 1L I N S L N w70 'uo W (s Z| 3 " 53
I > =z > o~
Z z | s Z <] < (@) JEi
<|(= <= | <= | < = | € wl ok
970 s s “ z 0 &
—] . HE O5g
\\ )
oD ——— — ——— - oD 0
B/P 6" WM. 960.72
I DF 6" B/P 12° STM. 959.10 T/P 6" SAN. 957.28 —
SAN. @ 1.80% g /_ T/P 6" SAN. 958.20 CLEARANCE = 3.44' B//P 12" STM. 958.58 B/P 4" WM. 958 87_\ ?//g 68" ;m %%92-(;3; T
CLEARANCE = 0.90' T/P 6" SAN. 954.85 , WM. 958. " SAN. 952.
o I/P_&" SAN 95323 A
AR . Hemor - eoa A0
q @ D o ¢ CLEARANCE = 5.64' \| 0 .
o ) B/P 8" WM. 956.58
3 = | w T/P 6" SAN. 950.36
2 . CLEARANCE = 6.22 Y
% | @ ¢ LLI
405 . a8 = o e a55 -
or-1-or =
© i [ uj = 0w <{ N
s s B3R 343 LF OF 6* sp LLI
©|e g | 0 ONE FOOT DEEP SUMP w @ 1.00%
[To R MToNTe) _I
A FOR INFILTRATION TESTING > |w
q 5 Q Z q _ — _ q 5 D p—
NOTES: HEE wlg @ S ———— ¢ od L
ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY s |5 s NMERE: = @)
POLYETHYLENE, WITH CORRUGATED EXTERIOR AND ©loo als 7 Y Y
SMOOTH INTERIOR, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF A ™o
AASHTO M294, WMITH SILT TIGHT JOINTS. Lilu g - L 0_
q45 A WATER=MAING=CANIFARY—OEWERG—(CAND—4:—LEADS) LEGEND —— % a q45 ;
AND STORM SEWERS UNDER PROPOSED AND EXISTING wlo®n @
PAVEMENT OR WITHIN 3 FEET OF PAVEMENT ARE TO BE ~ uwilo L (fj
SAND BACK FILLED AND COMPACTED TO 95% OPTIMUM PROP. SANITARY SEWER ¢ ="
DENSITY (PROCTOR). ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS TO BE s (W 7))
SAND BACK FILLED. SAND BACK FILL TO BE INCIDENTAL PROP. SANITARY SEWER LEAD ©o|= -
TO CONTRACT. AE
PROP. WATER MAIN = - — - = BW— - — - — &2 > <
x| X
PROP. WATER LEAD — - — - — - — - — - — |l o _|
< = PROP. STORM SEWER @ <{ O_
) To = = 1 —
|2 *2 z =5 CATCH BASIN
o © g | ! & Mlo Nlo o - Z
;| © : | © s
gle Z|s . z|® MANHOLE @) %2 * e *[2 Z —
« I . . .
| | | Z|5 FIRE HYDRANT _ . _%_ _ (S (& (S <
70 = <2 S - -1 S 70 >
0|x 0| EX. CONTOUR LINE 904 — s ~ 2 )
= = =
PROP. CONTOUR LINE ~— — ——=— 896 — — — & | & & | & o |Z
EX. SPOT ELEVATION ’_\’k\
— PROP. SPOT ELEVATION + 583.34 — —_ q @ 5

405

I
VALVE & BOX > V&B T —
B/P 12" STM. 959.58 STREET LIGHT *
! /_ T/P 6° SAN. 959.12
400 LF OF g* CLEARANCE = 0.46' STREET & STOP SIGN 2 q @ Q

 '— SAN. @ 0ape \
q @ D - = = 7 GUEST PARKING SPACE G I) 255 IF OF 6" san S
% L BARRIER FREE PARKING SPACE & - © 0.80%

”\ SWALE
w = | w Z(lw= EX. VEGETATION CCCCCCCCCoooiillo q
q 5 5 E,.’ 9--% 8 E ‘E W Zlw= z|low 5 5
- o|o NN N
3 AE: 2189 5 322 @ (R
uj i [ ui i ud 0 0w 10 18 [ 18 18
— == === ””ﬂ”ﬂll///p,’ 2, oloom
> - - o jo o 1,1 ) ' IR WEC OF M/CA,”‘Z;, H n i n i
q5® L) ©o]|© LEGEND ©|w© © - \ — === \\.,\"2\»‘ ---- ’G:/:a;:,‘ :-_'_' q5©
: 2 : |2 = ¥ 2. 32 a2 s s
. 0 \v? ol o© §* ngtl;;[? x % w0 | %0 %o
s LAM s
PROPOSED GRADE §'c:7.= ENOINEER E‘Fj§
o SANITARY SEWER PROFILES Koowwhats below.
P , , 20", S W
- VERT. 17" =5 o " ennanet \
SCALE: VERT 1" = 5 Call before you dig. e
“t0p9p1p

P:\Projects\2020\201923\Drawings\201923.dwg, S05, 6/30/2021 2:04:44 PM, jbrink

49009

EFE X PANSI ON

6255 Cranbrook Lane, Kalamazoo, Michigan

HUNTINGTONRUN




P:\Projects\2020\201923\Drawings\201923.dwg, S06, 6/30/2021 2:04:47 PM, jbrink

B-/
FOR 90° BENDS OR SMALLER FOR PLUGS FOR TEES
D A B C |E MIN D A B |C MIN D A B Cc |E MIN
20" | 8" | 6.5"| 3.5"| 2.5" NOTE: 20" | 7 5’ 2.5 20" | 6.5 | 45 | 357 3
16" | 6 4 | 25| 2 2500 PSI CONCRETE 16" [4-10"|4-10"| 2 16" |4'—8"|4'—8"| 2.5 |2.75
” ; ; ; ; TO BE USED. THRUST P E— ; R—— ” ; ; ; ;
12 4 3 2" |1.75 BLOCK TO ABUT & 12" |4'—4"| 3 [1'—9 12 4 3 | 25|25
” , ) ; ) REST AGAINST " ) ) "_an ” ) ) ) )
10” 3’ 3’ 2’ 1.753 UNDISTURBED SOIL. 10” ’3 _ ’2 _ 1’ 6” 10” ’3 _ 2’ 2’ 2.25’
8 3 2 2 1.5 8” |2'-10"|2'—6" |1'—6 8" [2’-8"| 2 2’ |2.25
6" 2 [ 15| 20 |1.25 6" |1'-6" |1"—8" | 3" 6" 2’ 2’ 2" |2.25

THRUST BLOCK DETAILS

MUST

PUMPER CONNE
4" NOZZLE).

FACE STREET.

FINISHED

NOT TO SCALE

FIRE HYDRANT SIGN

i

]
32

PART DESCRIPTION
39887 | 6" HYDRANT
70000 | CONNECTING PIECE (13")
33801 6” GASKET (MJ)

96696| 67 GATE VALVE (MJ)
08550 VALVE BOX BOTTOM
08520| VALVE BOX TOP SECTION

GRADE

E @ ; |
—t— ADJ. VALVE BOX

MIN. COVER

5°-0"

M.J. GATE VALVE

) -
-

i

1/2 cuU. YD.

CRUSHED STONE

FOR DRAINAGE
6" CONNECTING PIECE
W/INTEGRALLY CAST
STD. M.J. GLAND
LENGTH MAY CHANGE

\—6' CONNECTING PIECE

W/INTEGRALLY CAST
STD. M.J. GLA|
LENGTH MAY CHANGE

ND

KALAMAZOO TYP. FIRE HYDRANT & GATE VALVE

SCALE = NONE

WATER MAIN NOTES:

1.

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ATTEND A PRE—CONSTRUCTION
MEETING, AT A TIME AND PLACE AS ARRANGED BY THE OWNER, IN WHICH VARIOUS
UTILITY COMPANIES AND GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES WILL BE PRESENT.

. PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE IN HIS POSSESSION A COPY OF

A PERMIT FROM THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND/OR
THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE.

. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TELEPHONE MISS DIG

(1-800—-482-7171) FOR THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND FACILITIES, AND SHALL ALSO
NOTIFY REPRESENTATIVES OF ANY OTHER FACILITIES, LOCATED IN THE VICINITY OF THE
WORK, WHICH MAY NOT BE HANDLED BY MISS DIG.

. ALL WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT

STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED IN A WATER MAIN PROFILE, WATER MAIN SHALL BE
INSTALLED WITH A MINIMUM COVER OF 5 1/2 FEET AS MEASURED FROM THE PERMANENT

PAVEMENT CENTERLINE (OR EXISTING ROAD ELEVATION IF THE PERMANENT PAVEMENT
ELEVATION IS NOT KNOWN) ELEVATION OR EXISTING GROUND AT THE WATER MAIN,
WHICHEVER RESULTS IN A LOWER ELEVATION, WHERE THE WATER MAIN CROSSES
SEWERS (ABOVE OR BELOW) OR DITCHES A MINIMUM CLEARANCE OF 18" SHALL BE
MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE OF THE
mﬁm&m 5) FEET UNDER DITCHES. WHERE WATER MAIN MUST CROSS OTHER
FROM SEWER AS POSSIBLE AND USE 22-1/4 VERTICAL BENDS AND ANCHORAGES
ACCORDING TO STANDARD DETAILLS.

THE STANDARD DETAILS. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE
OF 2500 PSI AT 28 DAYS.

. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS, ALL WATER MAIN BEDDING SHALL BE A

STANDARD BEDDING.

. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS, ALL VALVE BOX TOPS SHALL BE SET

TO THE ELEVATION PROPOSED AS FINISH GROUND ELEVATION ON PLANS.

. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, HYDRANTS SHALL BE *T” TYPE AND SHALL BE SET TO THE

ELEVATION PROPOSED ON PLANS.

STERILIZATION OF WATER MAINS SHALL BE ACCORDING TO MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY REQUIREMENTS AND AWWA SPEC. C801.

AFTER THE WATER MAIN HAS BEEN LAID AND BACKFILLED, THE MAIN SHALL BE
HYDROSTATICLY TESTED FOR LEAKAGE AT A PRESSURE OF 150 P.S.., THE FULL
PRESSURE SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY PUMPING WATER INTO THE PIPE FOR A PERIOD OF
AT LEAST 2 HOURS. THE MAXIMUM UNDER HYDROSTATIC TEST

PERMISSIBLE LEAKAGE
PRESSURE SHALL NOT EXCEED A RATE OF 11.65 GALLONS PER INCH DIAMETER OF MAIN,

PER MILE OF PIPE, IN 24 HOURS.
WATER SERVICE JACKETS SHALL BE AS DETAILED.

MATERIALS FOR WATER MAINS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: 2° DIA. TO 8" DIA. WATER MAINS
SHALL BE PVC PLASTIC PIPE SIMILAR AND EQUAL TO "BELLTITE® AS MANUFACTURED BY
CLOW CORPORATION. ALL PIPE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D-1784 AND
ASTM D-2241-65 AND SHALL BE 160 N.S.F. APPROVED FOR POTABLE WATER SUPPLY.

3/4" DIAMETER WATER SERVICE RISERS AND LEADS SHALL BE 3/4" PVC 160§ N.S.F.
FOR POTABLE WATER SUPPLY.

ES PLACE ONE FULL LENGTH OF WATER PIPE SO JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR

. PLACE CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS FOR ALL BENDS, CAPS, PLUGS OR TEES ACCORDING TO

ALL VALVES SHALL BE SIMILAR AND EQUAL TO CLOW AWWA (F-5085 P.V.C.) GATE VALVES,

NON-RISING STEM WITH "0" RING SEAL OR EQUAL. ALL VALVES SHALL OPEN
COUNTER-CLOCKWISE. THEY SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH APPROVED COMPATIBLE THREE
(3) PIECE ADJUSTABLE CAST IRON VALVE BOX WITH COVERS.

HYDRANTS SHALL BE AMERICAN DARLING B—62-B TRAFFIC MODEL HYDRANTS OR
EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 5BR, OR US PIPE METROPOLITAN 250 TRAFFIC
MODEL HYDRANT WITH:
50" OR 56" BURY (AS REQUESTED) FOR SMALLER THAN 12° WATER MAIN.
6’ BURY FOR 12" AND LARGER WATER MAIN.

5 154I VALVE OPENING

CONCRETE THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL BENDS IN THE PIPE LINE AND AT
ALL TEE AND BRANCH CONNECTIONS.

HOME SERVICE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWN ON THE TYPICAL UTILITY PLAN

LAYOUT DETAIL. WATER SERVICES SHALL BE CAPPED WHEN NOT IN USE.
STERILIZED BY APPLYING CHLORINE IN SUCH

>

ALL PVC WATER MAINS SHALL BE SDR 26 RATED AT 160 PS| WITH APPROVED "0° RING

JOINTS. A MINIMUM OF 1°—6" VERTICAL CLEARANCE AND A MINIMUM OF 10°-0"

HORIZONTAL CLEARANCE SHALL BE REQUIRED BETWEEN WATER AND SEWER PIPE.

FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE STANDARD HYDRANTS WITH TWO 2 1/2" (INCH) AND ONE 4" (INCH
PUMPER NOZZLED (KALAMAZOO STANDARD AS MANUFACTURED BY MUELLER, OR EQUAL)

BREAKAWAY TYPE.

SEE SHEET #8 FOR OFF-SITE WATER MAIN AND METER PIT PLANS, DETAILS, & SPECIFICATIONS.

08500] VALVE BOX RING CASTING
08490| VALVE BOX COVER
STD. BOLTS

©|oo|N|o]|orfa [N e
J I S P N S Y

18”

11

12

13
\ L

91440 6" TEE MJ

91525 8" X 6 TEE MJ W/ MEGALUGS
91750 10" X 6" TEE MJ W/ MEGALUGS
91825 12° X 6” TEE MJ W/MEGALUGS
91909 16" X 6” TEE MJ W/ MEGALUGS
91940 20" X 6" TEE _MJ W/MEGALUGS

Y PR Y g N Y

NOTE: NO TIE RODS ALLOWED

MECHANICAL JOINT TEE
WITH MEGALUGS

WATER MAIN

1l
| 6 LAYERS OF POWER
s P
127 MINMUM T 4 (MAIMUM D%};
B IN WET CON
l
3° MINMUM TO 1]
4* MAXIMUM +-
7|

\

SUB GRADE

0.D. 24", 42" |.D. & LARGER

STANDARD BEDDING
FOR WATER PIPE

NOT TO SCALE

5'-0" MIN. COVER

USE 22 1/2° BENDS

DITCH & STREAM CROSSING

NOT TO SCALE

i% il il ity e ey ol

5'-6" MINIMUM COVER

18" MINIMUM

18" MINIMUM

USE 22 1/2' BENDS

SEWER OR CULVERT CROSSING

NOT TO SCALE

—— WITH SHOULDER
— WITHOUT ——
SHOULDER
IMPROVED SURFACE

EDGE OF SHOULDER

EDGE OF SHOULDER

VARIABLE WIDTH

i el e - ~

"PIPE PARALLELI

BACKFILL IN THE AREA OF STREETS, ALLEYS
SIDEWALKS, DRIVES, & PARKING AREAS

NOT TO SCALE

WATER MAIN DETAILS & NOTHES

MAX. 30", LESS THAN 16" L.D.
[—TRENCH WIDTH— 0D. 12", 16°-36" 1.D.

NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS:

INSPECTION:
1. ON_PROJECTS WHERE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS ARE ISSUED AND SIGNED BY CITY OFFICIALS,

THE CITY ENGINEER WILL BE THE PROJECT ADMINISTRATOR AND INSPECTOR.

SANITARY SEWER NOTES:

1.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ATTEND A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING AT A TIME
AND PLACE AS ARRANGED BY THE OWNER IN WHICH VARIOUS UTILITY
gEOM:ﬁAgéE&TAND REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES WILL

= OO
)
> =
Q
~
(o)
m|m|[>
3(3[x
n|n
| =
z|=
|
==
S|=
3|5
oo
ol
P
2Elz
oo(§
ol |
e
I|T
)
o|o
x|
L | L
oo
>|>
L | L
x|
g,—
N
N
SISls
M[—]Q
NN\
|
o
Q
Ll o
R N
> o
m,:'g_l o
SxdFE D
¢ E.=
Q.U
Q O &
SY¥gEa
§QQ:2\'\'"
TEySSk
SIS N

SPECIFICATIONS
2 N A R R e L B L R DAY T mAY ONSITE. INSPECTION DENSELY COMPACTED FLEXBLE PPE: ST D2321 2. PROR TO CONSTRUCTION OF ANY SANITARY SEWERS THE CONTRACTOR MUST

BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER CERTIFYING THAT ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SAND BACKFILL B O A O ¥ prrT FROM THE MICHIGAN DEPART-

PROVI WRITTEN GUARANTEE TERALS AND WORKMANSHI

INCLUDING SURFACE RESTORATION FOR A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE. :N":mn’fm' ™ .A. 3 ALL SANIARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT
3 WRITTEN, REPORT SIGNED B THE INSPECTNG COMPANY SUBMITTED 10 ThE iy~ ;:7'.1? 80" :: NN '

ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL AND PERMANENT RECORD. 86" OR LARGER Cd b SPec, £ 478 OR FBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC GONFORMING TO ASTM D-3753-79,
A e Y R THE Nt TO REQUIRE. 60, NO GO" TESTING OF ANY SECTION - 5. ALL SANTARY SEWER BEDDING SHALL BE STANDARD BEDDING UNLESS
INSTALLATION: i STANDARD CLASS "B™ PIPE BEDDING DETAIL ERWISE. SHOWN PLAXS.

T T iFrown. | T 6. MATERALS FOR SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS: 47, 6" AND 8" DIAMETER.
% MR, TP 0N A 9 SO ATEOR 0O o o s L SRS UL 5 S o T BT
PVC PIPE ASSOCIATION RECOMMENDED STANDARD PRACTICE FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 3 JOINTS IN_ ACCORDANC

WITH THE PIPE_MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION AND THE ENGINEER'S APPROVAL.
PVC SEWER PIPE USING MDOT CLASS Il GRANULAR MATERIAL FOR EMBEDMENT TO A A AR S MM DATION AND THE ENCINEER'S A ROVAL AN
POINT 12 INCHES ABOVE THE CROWN OF THE PIPE (SEE CLASS B BEDDING DETALL THIS SHEET). DEEARTHENT OF DURONMENTA. QU
RESTRICTIONS:
1. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS OR OTHER "CLEAN® WATER CONNECTIONS ARE PROHIBITED. T D RS wn%xlmwatswsﬁmnﬁmn FROVED moHEDULE. 40

B G ALY, T AR MR AL BE. CONSTRUCTED OF (R SENCASED IN) PLACE WHEN SEWER RISER IS NOT IN SERVICE. RISERS SHALL BE

50 P.S.. FOR A DISTANCE OF TEN FEET ON BOTH SIDES OF THE WATER MAIN. CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN DETAL.

SOIL._EROSION: B NATERALS SHALL MEETTHE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTW C-76-11 FOR CONCRETE. PIPE.
DESIGNATED, INACCORDANCE. WITT, AND. HAVING. JURISDICTION. AND RESPONSIBILTY FOR LEANOUTS SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SHOWN
THE ENFORCEMENT OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL 9. CLEANOUTS FOR SANTARY BE A ON PLAN
ACT OF 1972, ACT 347 PA 1972 (MICH) SHALL BE MANTANED ON ALL CONSTRUCTION 34— 1y e o
SIES PERIOD ESSARY AGENCY. PROVIDED TO MAINTAIN 10. SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE LAID IN A CAREFULLY PREPARED TRENCH
SURFACE. RESTORATION: FINISHED GRADE JOINT FLEXIBILITY. BOTTOM WHICH CONFORMS TO THE CONTOUR OF THE LOWER 1/3 OF THE PIPE
SURFACE_RESTORATION: : BARREL. PIPE SHALL NOT BE LAID ON DISTURBED SOIL. IF THE SUB GRADE
UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON THE PLANS, ALL DISTURBED SURFACES SHALL BE RESTORED BRICK OR GRADE RING IS DISTURBED, TAMPED FILL SHALL BE USED TO PROVIDE A FIRM
TO CONDITIONS EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN THE ORIGINAL CONDITIONS ENCOUNTERED. T2 MORTAR COAT =" FOUNDATION ON WHICH TO LAY THE PIPE.
. CASTI MORT 11. BACKFILL MATERAL SHALL BE SELECTED, GRANULAR EXCAVATED MATERIAL
VARIABLE PRECAST © SET CASTING IN_ MORTAR. TAMPED TO A LEVEL OF ONE (1) FOOT ABOVE THE TOP OF THE PIPE. THE
ECCENTRIC CONE FORM SMOOTH AND UNIFORM REMAINDER OF THE BACK FILLING SHALL BE DONE WITH AVAILABLE
PLACE 6" GASKET CAP PLAN RIM ELEVATION e CHANNELS IN CONCRETE FILL. EXCAVATED MATERIAL, EXCEPT FOR THE PORTIONS OF TRENCH WHICH WILL
. . 5 BE COVERED BY MOBILE HOME PADS, SIDEWALKS, CONCRETE STREETS OR
FINISH GRADE 1" MIN. — 2" MAX. PATIOS WHICH SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH SELECTED GRANULAR EXCAVATED
\ | _[_ SECTION “A® LINE. _ : MATERAL COMPACTED IN 6" LAYERS FOR ITS ENTIRE DEPTH.
| i — ———INLET PIPE. SE SN — 12. NO GROUND WATER, STORM WATER, CONSTRUCTION WATER, DOWN SPOUT
. NOTE: PEA GRAVEL TO TOP i —5" 3 DARD MANHOLE NAGE, WEEP NAGE SHALL BE ALLOWED TO ENTER
Z | OF OUTLET PIPE. % 3 GRANULAR MATERIAL. FOR OTHER MANHOLE DETALS. SANITARY 'SEWER INSTALLATION.,
. g - 3 13. NO SEWER INSTALLATION OR PORTION THEREOF SHALL HAVE AN
3 o INFILTRATION EXFILTRATION EXCEEDING 200 GALLONS PER INCH DIAMETER
& INLET PIPE. j— A PER MILE OF PIPE PER TWENTY FOUR (24) HOUR PERIOD.
a il Al .
f @ sy ) sk UNDISTURBED GROUND. 14. AT ALL CONNECTIONS TO AN EXISTING SANITARY SEWER, OR EXTENSION
6 45 Benp 2 UNDISTURBED GROUND. PRI THERETO, A TEMPORARY WATERTIGHT BULKHEAD WITH A CAPPED ONE (1)
WYE ~—~—————CONCRETE FILL IN SUMP AFTER INCH DIAMETER PIPE TO PERMIT MEASURING INFILTRATION SHALL BE
E PEA GRAVEL k AFTER COMPLETION OF ACCEPTANCE PROVDED. A TEMPORARY 12 INCH DEEP WANHOLE SUMP SHALL BE
GRANULAR MATERIAL J PROVIDED HOLE ABOVE ECTION
, 8 6" CONCRETE. BASE SLAB SECTION B LOCATION AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS, WHICH WILL BE FILLED IN TO
e il —_?'j - FORM_SMOOTH AND UNIFORM CONCRETE FLOW CHANNELS AFTER THE
. || I l MANHOLE SUMP MANHOLE SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF ANY INFILTRATION XILTRATON TESTS, AT
PLACE 12° LONG STUB AND _/ NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE (MANHOLE #2)
NITARY SEWER N ' 0 DI s 5 0 T T e, o
SANITARY CLEAN—-OUT S A }[TA S E \ E D E TA}[ L S & O T E S OPENINGS, TO CREATE A PLANE OF WEAKNESS JOINT, BEFORE BREAKING
NOT TO SCALE OUT SECTIONS. NON—SHRINK GROUT SHALL BE USED TO SEAL THE OPENING
AND A CONCRETE COLLAR 12" THICK SHALL BE POURED AROUND THE PIPE
AND SHALL BE EXTENDED TO THE FIRST JOINT.
LIMITS OF SOD.
g RIP-RAP_ROCK
3 GENERAL NOTES < FRAGMENT.
3 EJIW_FRAME 1040 WITH SOLID " 2" x 1/4" BAR
. EJW FRAME 1040 WITH ol 1. TYPE AND CLASS OF PIPE SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED ON PLANS. 2 z/mmm)
2.CLASS "B" BEDDING SHALL BE USED THROUGHOUT, UNLESS OTHERWSE SPECIFIED FRNFU PR
%ﬁgmm A ON THE PLAN. 40 He 4Ny
L - 3. ALL END SECTIONS 18" AND LARGER SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A GALVANIZED BAR N
< PRE—CAST CONCRETE CONE SCREEN. Qe s e 3000 P.SJ. CONC.
= SECTION. S END HEADER.
Lo - 4.PVC_PIPE_REQUIREMENTS .t (2) §4 RE_BARS.
| - MANHOLE STERAD 16 — ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE WITH i
CORRUGATED EXTERIOR AND SMOOTH INTERIOR, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS s, ——-variES
- PRE—CAST CONCRETE 4' DA OF AASHTO M294, WITH SILT TIGHT JOINTS k
f RISER SECTIONS AS REQUIRED. o
i f—
N—- 8 co"nt'E BLOCK
A W/ 1/2" MORTAR COAT. STANDARD FRAME AND COVER FRONT ELEVATION
B PER SCHEDULE
A
5 %% GROUT TO MAINTAIN FLOW ]
K T“’ CHANNEL. .
) BOTTOM SLAB. POURED 4 » 8" 10 15
IN PLACE FOR BLOCK . ' RIP—RAP_ROCK
MANHOLE 240" |. INV. ELEV. AS CALLED FOR ON FRAGUENT.
SUPPORT PIPE TO UNDISTURBED . THE PLANS RETE_SPILLWAY
GROUND W/2500 PSI CONCRETE. , ~ /‘?Q&'CDEWL
ALL STEPS FOR MANHOLES, CATCH OR INLET STRUCTURES SHALL E&U e
ps'.*:F ORW' 5—1—PF m.lmmu 8500, DUSTR! ’ 3 1 ¥ CEMENT BLOCK OR PRECAST CONC. - EF
— R \— GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
3 P NS MIN. REINF. NO. 3 GA., 6" x 6" . _ o
NOT TO SCALE P AT DAY ST ' ®
8T | : PRECAST 3500 P.S.. CONC. BASE .y 3000 PS1. CONC.
P RReRt 12" —
| 0" DIA. POROUS BACKFILL CUSHION
= SECTION /ELEVATION
’
- STANDARD 2" DIA. YARD BASIN
NOT TO SCALE DRILL_PERIMETER BAR © §
& SECURE TO
END_SECTION WITH RAM SET 3 STAKED IN PLACE SOD.
BACK OF SQUARE CURB. P ! BOLT & NUTS Ol /—
‘;\ » » -Q-
B/C 512" ? e 6" x 6” MAX. SPACING.
/ Vo N v Bms
N
_// E41W NO. 7065 v //j/_ D s screew).
) * CONCRETE SPILLWAY
" NO. 1040 TYPE N Ve SEE DETAIL,
BACK OF ROLL CURB. ) OR EQUAL SET IN MORTAR. { 40" MIN. 4——— ; 6
15 1/2 570 7 BRICK COU T PRECAST (r > Q O
FOR ADJUSTING CASTING. CONCRETE . < S5 oD oF
EJJW NO. 7085 4 PIPE (MIN.)
¥ -y R : LTS '
OR EQUAL SET IN MORTAR. — ) a'/oo/ucacrz BLOCK vov v vy ]
» [ i w 1 2- mm CQ\T. v v v v v
6" CONCRETE_BLOCK )\ PRECAST CONCRETE. i
W/ 1/2° MORTAR COAT. - 2 v v ewv o] o
z 4 m l: 1m2-HON P — -
ENTERS " T z
. DIRECTION. ‘ 1 N = 1090901
\ 724 e \ o PLAN . s,
D ——— it g W
J 40" | _ < N RN Y
© ! e-0" ! § :’, ROBERT ¢*‘§
N :-' TODD § ®
STANDARD INLET STANDARD CATCH BASIN STANDARD OUTLET N LAMER v 3
NOT TO SCALE = ENGINEER IR N /s
NOT TO SCALE e 19 No. HITN \ o~
SCALE 2% 40996 ASE \
ERXV NS A SR
> O e Q/ \\\
g PorEss 1oV s bel
" Know what's DE€IOW.

> 1TORM

SEWhER DETAILS

&

NOTHS

Call before you dig.

gineering, inc.

planners - engineers - surveyors

elen

e

5252 Clyde Park, S.W. ¢ Grand Rapids, Ml 49509
Phone: (616) 531-3660 www.exxelengineering.com

EFE X PANSI ON

6255 Cranbrook Lane, Kalamazoo, Michigan

HUNTINGTONRUN | UTILITIES DETAILS

49009




P:\Projects\2020\201923\Drawings\201923.dwg, S07, 6/30/2021 2:04:54 PM, jbrink

NOTES:
CARDBOARD CYLINDERS WILL BE USED TO FORM THE
UPPER PORTION OF ALL PIERS TO PREVENT "MUSHROOMING”.

OR DEPRESSIONS ALLOWED UNDER HOME.

NO RUTS, CHANNELS,

HOME
VARIES (20’ MIN.) VARIES 10’ MIN.,
2" SLAB, TYPq TYP.
|/ _ FINISHED
TOP OF PIER Qg GRADE
Bty 37
< N
CUR B | 1
——2% MIN. TYP. N T IR ~.
— FORM TOP 122/ | L 1¢» pia —| | |£ 1% MIN e
35004 CONC. I S R
PARKING SPACE REMOVE LOOSE—~|.__ SEE PIER \—3500 PSI CONC.
SOIL FROM AUGER | LOCATIONS DETAIL & 28 DAYS.
HOLES.
NOT TO SCALE
NOTES:
ALL CONC. PARKING TO DRAIN TO ROAD.
ALL HOMES TO BE TRAPPED INTERNALLY.
HOME ‘%ﬂ- HOME
‘ WATER TIGHT PLUG 1.2% MIN. SLOPE
FINISHED GRADE— 8 ABOVE GRADE
a A/TYP- = - 1 7\..
2 MIN. . N % MIN.
N * J % ATER TIGHT E)n/ z nYP.
kY
*
SCH. 40 PVC-/
1/4” PEWV

SDR 35

TYPICAL LOT GRADING & SEWER DE TAIL

NOT TO SCALE

GENERAL ELECTRIC MODEL——
T10C LUMINARE — 150 WATT.

GENERAL ELECTRIC 14" TAPERED ———

STEEL POLE WITH ANCHOR BASE.

LIGHTING SHOWN WILL MEET
STATE STANDARDS OF:
.15 FOOT—CANDLES @
INTERSECTIONS
.05 FOOT—CANDLES ALONG
ROADWAYS
3.15 HORIZONTAL FOOT—-
CANDLES @ MAILBOXES

POWER FROM STREET LIGHTING
SHALL COME FROM THE LINE
SIDE OF ANY TENANT METER,
INDIVIDUAL TENANTS WILL NOT
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE
STREET LIGHTING BILL.

LIGHTS TO BE SHIELDED FROM
ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND ROADS.

FOOTING TO MEET MANU-

FACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS. —/

STREET LIGHT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

NOTE.:

THE SPACING, LOCATION AND NUMBER OF PIERS

WILL BE PER MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN INSTALLATION
INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE HOME BEING INSTALLED.

IF THE MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS DO
NOT EXIST, THEN PIERS WILL BE INSTALLED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE DIMENSIONS ON THIS APPROVED

PLAN.

SEE SANITARY SEWER AND WATERMAIN PLAN FOR
LEAD AND RISER LOCATIONS FOR EACH HOME.

NOTE: MARRIAGE

LINE PIERS TO BE

INSTALLED PER
MANUFACTURERS

WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS
AT THE TIME OF HOME

INSTALLATION.\_

I
I
REQUIRED, AND MINIMUM LOAD CAPACITY REQUIRED ‘
I
I

\ JI/ /—-WATER

|
o] (] o] (] o] (] o] |
HOME SIZE VARIES ‘
o] o o] o o] o o]
o] o - 'O“A» = , AO . VO 46 l
37’ 10° °, |
o] (] o] O] O] (] o]
* [ ]
J 43’ i J[ - |a
T 1 o % |
- 2F WATER
T |

/ oAS PHONE & CABLE |

- ELECT o | |
_\ // Ul LMETER PEDESTA _—GAS, PHONE, CABLE & ELECT.

/-SAN.

\\
AN

=

L 10'x20° PARKING
| (3 'SPACES PER HOME)

| 28 | e
SAN/\ | = ?-:
o o_\o %6;50 o
'| E) ] 2
\ 34 o 1100 o 16—-0 o
HOME e e .-
o o O—g-0 o
| HOME SIZE VARIES 76"
—t= O o
!_75 | 8 [8 1[ 10’ 1[ 10’ 1[8’ 1[ 8 ?
BETWEEN — }MlN ]—
HOMES | & FRONT YARD
I g
N

4’ WIDE SIDEWALK,
LOCATED ON ONE SIDE OF STREET ONLY

‘\CENTERLINE OF 24’ WIDE STREET TO BACK OF CURB

PIER & UTILITIES LOCATIONS DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SHOWN. 4 IN. 1100 ASPHALT MIX

(2 1/2 IN. BASE, 1 1/2 IN. TOP) ON
6 IN. 21AA SHALL BE USED.

STABILIZATION OF SUBGRADE
SHALL BE 26 FT. WIDE.

SUBBASE MATERIAL SHALL BE
26 FT. WIDE.

24'1+0"
12°-0"

ASPHALT—\ | 10'—0" 2'-0"]
—— 0.02'/FT. 0.02'/FT. —— ‘

L] R
CM\C)UNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER

CROSS SEC. ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/ CONC. CURB

NO SCALE
¢ ASPHALT CURB AND GUTTER—\ FINISHED GRADE
P 12»_0n
]‘ 10'-9”

,. S A Z AN
“ ,‘ '( '\\
125 ”' -a'X‘\ N ﬂ(\. e 'f»:\a“, g{"‘ -, ;( f “qv o

SONNNNNN\ s NN
220000 z—f"u Frisee 33335: >/>\/>>\>>>>/>>\/>>/‘
DT RREY

13'-0"
CROSS SECTION OF PAVEMENT

WITH ASPHALT CURB
NO SCALE

ROAD CROSS SECTIONS

ELECTRIC CIRCUIT
BREAKER SYSTEM @
LOCAL UTILITY
METER SOCKET CAP 100 AMPS.
) METER PEDESTAL MUST
N - BE INSTALLED PLUMB.
N —8—PIPE STRAPS | GAS VALVE SHUT-—
oweR OFF MIN. 4” ABOVE
- GRADE. GAS METER
OUTLET — ! MIN. 12" ABOVE GRADE.
—_— L}
) NO GAS MAIN OR SERVICE
105" 120 80" LEADS SHALL BE
; PLACED UNDER HOME.
STREET LIGHTING FROM LINE
e )" HE2 1 T'PE STRAPS | SiDE OF TENANT METER
2 GAL RIGD ONLY OR PARK METER
CONDUIT = 42" ALL PRIMARY AND
GROUND WIRE Il I—ME%E SECONDARY ELECTRICAL
CUTOrE VALVE 3 = LINES, CATV, TELEPHONE,
:Cu’ orOme 1 GAS BY CONSUMERS ENERGY
¥ 2" Pve—T] ' ELECTRIC BY CONSUMERS
A UIT N ¢ 60”
N ¥ TELEPHONE BY AMERITECH
TELEPHONE CO.
| 1 1 CATV BY CHARTER
COMMUNICATION
ELECTRICAL PEDESTAL SHALL
METER PEDESTAL DETAIL THE  NATIONAL ELECTRICAL
NOT TO SCALE CODE (N.E.C.)
-,
u°’° <& OF M/C,V‘%&
\\\« .............. 0 %2.
N Y
NI ROBERT ™~ %
S *; TODD X3 ®
S~ LAMER Py 3§ ’
35t ENGINEER FTIN |\
9% Mo A2 \ /
SO SO
TR0 '<$ &
%’ Q .......... P~ ‘
e £S5\ Know what's below.
o .
Call before you dig.
NOTES:
1. TYPICAL LOT DETAILS SHOWN BELOW 2. LOCATION AND CONFIGURATION
éﬁELg_ngGESSTSEBGéIEIgTE%AYO '\IIBEP&I"!ILSIZED OF 3 FOOT WIDE CONCRETE WALK
ON LOTS AS_SUGGESTE ‘ FROM PARKING TO HOME MAY VARY.
ACCORDANCE WITH M.H.C. RULES ON 3. LOT DIMENSIONS VARY. TOWNSHIP
INDIVIDUAL LOTS MAY BE MADE AS REQUIRED AND STATE REQUIRED MINIMUMS
TO ACCOMMODATE SPECIFIC HOMES AND TO BE MET IN ALL CASES.
APPURTENANCES.
6’ x 8' CONC. sz % g STREET
PATIO, TYP. IN.
7 TYP.o
90.50 90.50° . ZS" 90.50
m|S
| | E— | |—|: |
| | | |
28' X 56’ 28’ X 56’ 28" X 56 "
. = 2
SI I g’ | ©,
D! | > Z“E | |
| eos50 ~90.50' N=EF . 90.50° B
3 - 10° X 20°
| CONC. PARKING | | |
| SPACE, TYP. | | 1
- [=}
8 Q °
5 ) L )
@ 28' X 56' | © 28' X 56’ 28’ X 56 9
| | | I |
| |—|: | . | |—|: |
; ol|Za =)
’ 9 n ? "
90.50 [ 90.50 SE 90.50 120
/
3' WD. CONC. WALK, TYP—/ «|a
N STREET
l 90.50° l 90.50’ ‘ 90.50° ‘
MIN
° o
Q ] 28 X 56 r 28’ X 56 “03
g 28' X 56’ g )
[Te]
0 | T 1
| 30° SETBACK LINE _/ ! !
‘ 90.50° 90.50° ‘ _90.50’ ‘

TYPICAI_ I_OT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

SHOWN. 4 IN. 1100 ASPHALT MIX

(2 1/2 IN. BASE, 1 1/2 IN. TOP) ON
6 IN. 21AA SHALL BE USED.

STABILIZATION OF SUBGRADE
SHALL BE 22 FT. WIDE.

SUBBASE MATERIAL SHALL BE
22 FT. WIDE.

20) O"

| 10-0" ——
’ ’ 2 _O
ASPHALT—\ ‘ 8'-0 |
—— 0.02'/FT. 0.02' /FT. — ‘
MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER

CROSS SEC. ASPHALT PAVEMENT W/ CONC. CURB

NO SCALE
¢ ASPHALT CURB AND GUTTER— = FINISHED GRADE
¢ 10'-0” N
) g'-9"

\\\\\\\\\\\ =172 160 couRse N
wvc ‘m\ ,_‘;\-f/,!f».u Y“t«rgﬁ"‘\},w "&;.x Lz.ma ‘L", g \ B &\%W}.,xm"’/“ 3.:“’\\.{ ‘J
6" 21 A A

18"
£ 11°-0"

CROSS SEC. OF ASPHALT PAVEMENT
WITH ASPHALT CURB
NO SCALE

EMERGENCY ACCESS ROAD
CROSS SECTIONS

PLASTIC CAP. ADS N12
SPLIT END CAP OR EQUAL.

MCDONALD #6102 —22
CURB—STOP, 3/4" COM—
PRESSION INLET, 3/4”
FEMALE OUTLET

FINISHED GRADE
\ =

18”X48" PLASTIC
CORRUGATED 18"
DIA. PLASTIC PIPE
(ADS OR EQUAL) (
COMPRESSION FITTING ] 5
|
—* .
Z
=
:.;o
|
o
MODEL #3802 SADDLE BY
AY. MCDONALD M.F.G.
MAIN
NOTES:

*3/4” 160# CLASS 200 S.D.R. #9 POLYETHYLENE OR PVC
SERVICE TUBING FOR USE WITH STANDARD COMPRESSION
FITTINGS. WATER MAIN TO HAVE 5'-6" MIN. COVER.

°NO STOP AND WASTE VALVES WILL BE USED.

WATER SERVICE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

CONCRETE

- CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS FOR INTERNAL ROADS

SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH AASHTO AND
M.D.O.T. STANDARDS.

-SITE CONCRETE SHALL BE INSTALLED

FOLLOWING HOME PLACEMENT.

-ALL CONCRETE WALKS, PATIOS, AND

DRIVES SHALL BE PLACED ON VIRGIN
OR 95% COMPACTED SOIL.

-ALL PARKING AND DRIVES SHALL BE 3500 P.S.l.

CONC. @ 28 DAYS, 4" THICK

“CONC. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE 4" THICK

AT 3000PSI @ 28 DAYS.

- ALL PARKING BAYS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM

SLOPE OF 2.00% FROM THE FRONT OF THE
HOME DOWN TO THE STREET

- NO FOUNDATION IS REQUIRED UNDER SHEDS.
- ALL WALKS SHALL MEET MINIMUM BARRIER FREE

REQUIREMENTS AND SHALL HAVE A BROOM FINISH
OR OTHER APPROVED NON-SLIP SURFACE TREATMENT.

- SURFACES OF ALL WALKS, PATIOS, AND

PARKING SHALL FINISH FLUSH WITH EACH
OTHER.

-TOP OF ALL PIERS SHALL BE LEVEL.

TOP OF PIER TO BE A MINIMUM OF 2" ABOVE
GRADE. CONC. PIERS TO BE 3500 PSI @ 28 DAYS.

- DEVELOPER SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF 66

LINEAL FEET OF FOUNDATION FOOTING FOR A SINGLE
SECTION HOME AND A MINIMUM OF 56 LINEAL FEET

OF FOUNDATION FOOTING FOR A MULTIPLE SECTION

HOME.

UTILITIES

- COMMUNITY ELECTRICAL SYSTEM SHALL BE IN

COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 932 OF THE MOBILE HOME
COMMISSION ACT: P.A. 96 of 1987, AND MANUFACTURED
HOUSING COMMISSION GENERAL RULES.

- ELECTRICAL SERVICE SHALL BE PLACED UNDERGROUND.
- COMMUNITY NATURAL GAS SYSTEM SHALL BE IN

COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 934 OF THE MOBILE HOME
COMMISSION ACT; P.A. 96 of 1987, AND MANUFACTURED
HOUSING COMMISSION GENERAL RULES.

Sheet No.

JJB
BY

REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS

REVISION

6/30/2021 REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS JUB 7 Of 8

6,/1,/2021

DATE

201923E

RTL

PROJ. SURV.: .

JJB

DRAWN BY:
APPROVED BY: RTL
FILE NO.:

PROJ. ENG.:

11,/09,/2020

DATE:

gineering, inc.

anners - engineers - Surveyors

pl
5252 Clyde Park, S.W. ¢ Grand Rapids, Ml 49509
Phone: (616) 531-3660 www.exxelengineering.com

elen

e

LEGEND

PROP.
PROP.
PROP.
PROP.
PROP.

SANITARY SEWER
SANITARY SEWER LEAD
WATER MAIN
WATER LEAD
STORM SEWER — — T— —_—

—_——— " W— - — e —

CATCH BASIN |

MANHOLE

FIRE HYDRANT

EX. CONTOUR LINE
PROP. CONTOUR LINE

O
. S

904 —

— — T 8% — _—

A
EX. SPOT ELEVATION +@‘b\'
PROP. SPOT ELEVATION + 583.34
VALVE & BOX ® v&B
STREET LIGHT *
STREET & STOP SIGN ry
EX. VEGETATION CCCECCECCEilo

& NOTES

EFE X PANSI ON

6255 Cranbrook Lane, Kalamazoo, Michigan

HUNTINGTONRUN | STANDARD DETAILS

49009




P:\Projects\2020\201923\Drawings\201923.dwg, S08, 6/30/2021 2:04:57 PM, jbrink

BILL OF MATERIAL

WATER MAIN DRAWING REVIEW
FOR CONSTRUCTION

) APPROVED AS SUBMITTED
(3 APPROVED AS NOTED
) RETURNED FOR CORRECTIONS

DATE: REVIEW BY:

THE CITY OF
CITY OF KALAMAZOO
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES
ENGINEERING DIVISION
7u 415 E STOCKBRIDGE AVENUE
KALAMAZOO, MICHIGAN
E—-MAIL: icservices@kalamazoocit PHONE: 269-337-8601

) RESUBMIT FOR APPROVAL
) RETURN CORRECTED DRAWINGS
=3 FOR REVIEW AND COMMENTS

WATERMAIN SPECIFICATIONS

1. WATERMAIN SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF

KALAMAZOO STANDARDS.

ALL TEES FOR HYDRANTS SHALL BE MECH. JOINT

NO TIE RODS SHALL BE USED FOR FIRE HYDRANTS

USE CITY OF KALAMAZOO HYDRANT STANDARD

ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE MECH. JT. WITH MEGALUGS

PIPE JOINTS NEAR FITTINGS AND LAST JOINTS AT DEAD ENDS SHALL

HAVE FIELD—LOK GASKETS

ALL TAPS TO EXISTING WATER MAIN MUST BE INSTALLED BY CITY OF KALAMAZOO. ALSO
WATER CONNECTION FROM WATER MAIN TO BUILDING TO BE INSTALLED BY CITY OF
KALAMAZOO.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MINIMUM OF 5—-0" COVER ON ALL WATERLINES.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE UTILITY AUTHORITIES INSPECTORS

72 HOURS BEFORE CONNECTING TO ANY EXISTING LINES. .
ALL UTILITIES SHOULD BE KEPT TEN (10’) APART (PARALLEL) OR WHEN CROSSING 18
VERTICAL CLEARANCE (OUTSIDE EDGE OF PIPE TO OUTSIDE EDGE OF PIPE).

IN THE EVENT OF A VERTICAL CROSSING LESS THAN 18" BETWEEN WATERLINES,
SANITARY LINES, STORM LINES AND GAS LINES (EXISTING AND PROPOSED), THE SANITARY
LINE SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE WITH MECHANICAL JOINTS AT LEAST 10 FEET ON BOTH
SIDES OF CROSSING, IN THE CASE OF WATER LINE AND SANITARY THE CROSSING SHALL

THEN BE ENCASED IN CONCRETE.
FINAL GRADE OR STAKES INDICATING FINAL GRADE
SHALL BE INSTALLING BEFORE INSTALLATION CAN BEGIN

2B

N

10.

1.

12.

NOTES:
SEE SHEET #5 FOR ON—SITE WATERMAIN LAYOUT.
SEE SHEET #6 FOR ON—SITE WATERMAIN DETAILS & SPECIFICATIONS.

METER PIT BY OWNER
10’_7" X 8’—6” X 6’—0”
INSIDE DIMENTIONS

OSHA APPROVED
STEPS @ 12" 0O.C.

12" SLEEVE
5 DOWN FROM
FINAL GRADE

8" PIPE FROM
DISTRIBUTION
BY CITY

7.

4" VALVE

1’_0”

BILCO DOOR

J2—-AL-2'-6" S

4” CHECK VALVE

(Al
[

.

8" X 4" RED

4” COMPOUND

(" FLOW

METER 250 GPM
CONT FLOW

8" X 8" TEE

-8” X 6”7 RED

/6" OS&Y VALVE

£

o

8" X 8" TEE— |

8" X 6” RED

T
I

12" SLEEVE

5 DOWN FROM

8" X 4" RED

FINAL GRADE

BY OWNER
8" PIPE

/

FLOW

6" OS&Y VALVE~\

8”

8”

[

I

10.5"

1’—6”

1 ’_4”

VARIES

10.5”

8”

9”

6"

CHECK VALVEJ

BY CITY

BY OTHERS

(U %,

\\\‘\ < OFM/C/“// ’75
\\\\é\ RO K3 0'7¢%
& 75 romert %
NEali TODD Y
S~ LAMER P
3= ENGINEER HEnIR
3 Q\ 3 No. : %’ s
A 40996 SN
N N
300 S
% POFE s O
g

z
<
=
A .
el —
I 9| [xeTAPPNe ~|
2 rLB SLEEVE W/VALVE W
of
= I
n I
&
o)
?—4————/ 8” ) 'X) te
| : 10—/ 3
. l | 1 I
z
<] PROPOSED WATER METER PIT DETAIL
coi 2 2 I%':L NOT TO SCALE |
2 | ) : |\
\ 3 3 | ( B WATER SERVICE
\ N 3 :
ran
I Z
)) fl BENCHMARK ELEVATION 973.27 | \ |
g, EOSPGOSF CONC. LIGHT POLE BASE \ | \ | NORTH LINE, S.W. 1/4, N.E. 1/4
EX. SANITARY MANHOLE TN ° 65 WIOE MonoAN BELL \ | \ |
., T.C. = 970.51 // _ ! | | #] TELEPHONE COMPANY EASEMENT EMERGENCY ACCESS | \ |
18 'N\g,,“‘m\f‘ E = 823'81 = | bii | $P< | LIBER 854, PAGE 217 /_\ ONLY | \ |
L E = . : \ WIRE FENCE /ﬁz \ | CHAIN-LINK FENCE |
©o , ’s ’
9 s | NB9°57°00VE I 126721
~ B X X - X X X X X X X —
NOO®32°097E 40.49" ———1 - i, — — — = — o — e —— — :_____'"."' '_'_"_'_'_';'_'_'_"_'_'_'_"_'_'_'_"_'_3..*&;'_'_'_"_'_'_'__'_'_'_';'_'_'_';'_'_'_'Pég'_'_'_"_'_'_'_"_'_'_';'_'_'_"_'_'_'_'.2{;&'"""""""'-'_'_'_'_"_'_'_' _________________________________
I \ S 4+00 X 5+00 - 6400 . 7+00 .
Fo T eSS N~~~ t —_— - = - L -_ Lt -_ Lt - Land - Land -
: e L SUFFIELD CIRCLE
J< % 58\?°57'OO“W 115.00’ L . i PROPOSED 8"x8"
N89°57'00"E 50.00" — — T GRAVE : . v s A N, A LN\ 8" V&B \ VALVE BOX AND
, ) SitARe - N S | (A R Y U I P AR s
: \ : ! ' PC: 1472 ' ' ' ' ' X X X \ -
< | ;00 | . 186 |1 185 . 184 :%: 183 ! i | I |
@ J|  PROPOSED WATER METER PT ;O ! ! o : ! D] ! I |
O A (PER CITY SPECIFICATIONS) e A | (R R IR ¥ Lo 7 [ J S I - | | —
E’ AN\ / C.L. FENCE L‘ ; : I '<\r| I |
- Pl Ft st : % S
o 7/g/‘ Y = =X = — X | %' I I_
N . I~ .. P : :
EX. SANITARY MANHERE L] k] T k & vas // } | I
: 3 o8] y — Y~ i
18” INV. N. 8:% - %7552 / :I — WATER N wves | 2T e | e B FTTTTTTTTTTT 2 Es U 2 oo B | HP k s e - o 3} ‘ , dénc, I {
S s [T s s H— T ok s 191 192 193 || 194 195 196 i e boc ||
’= ] . H— : ' . : ' ok ' ' i : : L3\
Z § | 30° GREENSPACE BUFFER L N O T e e e IR ICEEPTEPERP ST - R GhhEhhb i I - Shahahh | a B Tt I I ’ gg:\fEHTdNA%” HICKORY ™~ T 3o+“= ! ]30.%0 lSUFFIELD LN
= < — e+ ————————— SB#2 ELEV.  965.78' : B | | ¥
L - | e B  _erw—— ——— o | BLK. TOP
(V)] ) :SL ¥ A 20480 B _ 21400 B _ 22400 B __23+00 B : 24400 __ 25+00 B 3 26+00 27):'%—:\* B | : | N CONC. }
£ // Ol 2 § E i " SUFFIELD CIRCLE . : £\ 3 }x I { |
T o Lo 4 = {4 ~ :
> e =S : 0 o € S Nl |
I I | ; 13 | | |
i g “x poresmToomososnoeoes ! I l S R 1 R 0 SRR N S 7 S N o T T ¥ /*( Ig , | I
1 bl 200 ¢ |1 200 202 {|i 203 . 2041|1205 206 | 207 . 208 y £ | |
" B L e . e J L S I o . S 4 L S I J R ’ : l
ah ’ k}”'CI—TAIN’T_H\TK'FENCE'G """"""""""" B e e B e TR ~O oot ofees /AR e Y | | | |
i ) - ( ;H—i——w——'L ————— S
TO I :
. Y A 4 = e ,
= o N S89°59'34”W - \ 1152.30° | -
= ! : | | ~
3 I ' 30" SETBACK | ~
< " | SOUTH LINE, N. 1/2, N. 1/2, S.W. 1/4, NE. 1/4 4' WOVEN WIRE FENCE O e 100 1 50 I o
a l VTR LNG N 1/2 N1/ ST/ NE T/ 0000 20000 ! N

———CENTER 1/4 POST,
SECTION 35,
T.2 S, R 12 W

NORTH

Diiiimmin

SCALE IN FEET

- 7T
/

DATE
6,/30,/2021
6,/1,/2021

REVISION

REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS (JJB)
REV. PER OSHTEMO TWP COMMENTS (JJB)

11-9-2020

DATE:

b

SCALE: 17
DRAWN BY: JJB
APPROVED BY:
W. 0. NO.

PROPOSED 87 WATER SERVICE
FOR HUNTINGTON RUN PHASE—2

L|5 STOCKBRIDGE AVE.
KALAMAZ0O, MICHIGAN 4900I

n
)
O
>
(-
)
)
9
Q
D
Q.
Y
O
-+
-
)
-+
(-
O
Q
O
()

Engineering Division

O
O
AN
<
=
<C
|
<C
hd
L
O
>_
|_
O

PH.# (269)-337-fIL9
FAX # (269)-33]-8533

FILE NAME:

SHEET

3 ot 3




	0 Agenda
	5 Township Logo
	7c Hill Cemetery Resurvey
	8.0 Intent to Issue Capital Improvement Bonds (Sewer Expansion).pdf
	8.1 Funding Model for Sanitary Sewer Expansion Projects.pdf
	8.2 Motion to Adopt 2021-1 sewer bonds Res.pdf
	8.3 Resolution of Intent to Issue Capital Improvement Bonds 2021 08 04 (2960459-2x9ED46).pdf
	8.4 Supplemental.pdf
	9 SMBA_Lease
	10 Huntington Run



